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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality} as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. {Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Kareeberg Municipality includes the fallowing geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Vosburg

Venwyksviei

MAYOR
Mr N.S. van Wyk

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
(Acting) Mr Z.P. Mjandana (Since 23 June 2020 sacondment from COGHSTA)

CHIEF FINANGIAL OFFICER
Mr W. de Bruin

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Sireel,
CARNARVON,
9825

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General (NC)
Oilver Road,
Kimberley, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victoria Street, Camarvon

ATTORNEYS

M.D. Vissar, Vicioria Street, Camarvon
Caifeaux & Pariners, 185 Van Risbeeck Avenue ciw, Cook Ave, Eastieith, Edenvale, 1610

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 58 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipa! Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1897)

Municipal Property Retes Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1967)

Skills Bevelopment Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1899)
Employment Ecuity Act (Act na 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1968)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Managsment Reguiations, 2006
Collective Agresments

SALBC t eave Regulations



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR
1 Mr E. Hoom
2 Mr N.S. van Wyk
3 Mr G.P. van Louw
4 Mr B.J.E. Slambee
Proportional Mr J.E.J. Hoomn
Preporticnal Ms G. Saal
Proportional Mr W.D. Horne

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30 June
2020 , which are set out on pages 1 to 100 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

The annual financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations, guidelines and
directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies conslistently
applied and supporied by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financlal records can
be relied on.

t have reviewed the Municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2021 and Is
satisfled that the Municlpallty can continue in aperational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of
the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of
Public Office Bearers Act and the Minister of Corporative Governance determination in
accordance with this Act,

The annual financial statements were prepared on the going concern basis and the municipality
has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtait materially the scale of the
municipality.

- 30 October 2020
ety Mr Z . Mjandana (Since 23 June 2020 secondment from COGHSTA}
Munlcipal Manager Date




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2020

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabliitles

Employee benefits
MNon-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Trade and Other Payables from axchange trensactions
Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

Taxes

Total Net Assats and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Currant Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properly
Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Capitalised Restoration Cost
Long-Term Receivables

Current Assefs

Inventory

Recelvables from exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Azset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables
Cash and Cash Equiveients

Total Asssts

Notes

w8

©m~ldo

2020 2019
(Actuat) {Restated)
R R

188 617 126 188 574 307
11347 812 11347 812
50 721 48 202
177 218 504 177178 283
17 849 521 20 550 027
7 598 000 7 958 830
10 353 521 12 591 198
6 800 125 19 706 499
329 879 327 904
2 787 633 2658 170
1779 056 1958 002
791984 14 304 758
1110572 457 666
213 366 773 228 830 B34
182 824 606 182 260 229
168 876 253 166 790 543
15 884 463 15 412 204
37 243 26 €31
14 900 14900
11747 15951
30 542 167 46 570 604
546 936 546 938
5029 148 3506 868
289 575 49853
25 578 33870
5170 4967
24 845 759 42 428 089
213 366 773 226 830 832




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

REVENLE

Revenug from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxetion Revanue

Property taxas

Transfer Revenus

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Govemment Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Revenue

Actuarial Galns
Avallability Charges
Licences and Pemits
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rates - Penalties & Collection Chamges
Service Charges

Rental of Faciftttes and Equipmert

Interest Eamed - extemnal invesimsnts

Intereet Eamed - cutstanding debtors

Agenoy Services

Other Revanua

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related coata
Remuneraticn of Counclliors
Debt impainment
Deprociation and Amortisation
Impalrments

Actuarial iosses

Finance Charges

Buk Purchases

Distribution Lossss

General Expenses

Total Expenditura

Oparating Surplus for the Year

Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and
Equipment/investment Propary/|intangible Aszet
Falr Value Adjusimants

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

26

27
28

30
10

3

32
a3

10
26

2020 2010 Comection of 2019
{Actunl) {Actual) Ermor - Note 34,07  (Previously reported)
R R R R
47 370 582 68 484 498 = 60 484 499
B 228 699 8327522 ] - 8327 522
| s228600 | “sazrszz i -l eserse2
37 085 277 55 134 891 . 5B 184 801
8174 261 28 296 993 - 2B 296903 |
20 898 016 20 887 806 - 20 887 8BB
23000 - . !
1055 607 1972007 | - 1972 087
761 500 1 647 810 - 1 647 810
285 740 304 606 - 301 996
5499 12661 - 12 661
2868 9620 | -] 9820
18 131 818 20 135 377 . 20 135 377
203 584 187 596 187 598
14 963 681 16022 540 16 022 540
395 832 204 261 - 284 261
2 430 328 3 439 548 - 3 438 648
850 1045 - 1045
56 872 181 238 - 151 238
78 862 38 148 - 30 148
85511400  eseias7e . 8 619 876
21 405 937 20 761 043 20 781 043
2647 412 2532 343 2532342
4 635944 3987784 - 3057 784
5 416 630 5 095 674 €65 348 4430327
- 50 000 (2 636) 52936
06 138 26812 - 29 812
1720230 1 886 018 {479 716) 2376 634
12 342 076 11 133 894 1648 775 9 485 219
. (1648 775) 1 648 775
17 186 071 17 209 164 - 17 209 164
€5 467 947 | 62688732 182 894 82 504 038
43453 25 933 144 (182 684 26 115 838
{1600) (6814) - B 814)
966 1133 1133
a2 818 25 827 463 182 694} 26 110 157




9Z1 Z19 881 ¥6S 81Z L1 ZI8 L¥E L1 122 05

I L - -

- (815 2) - 618z

618 Zv 6i8 ey - -

L0 ¥15 881 £6C 841 L1 ZIB VS L1 Z0Z g¥

102 ¥.5 881 £6Z BL) L) T8 1S LL Z0zZ sp

(2) &) - =

. (269 2) - 199¢

{v69 z8i) (69 z81) - -

151011 92 IS10LL 92 - -

98 99 291 68¥ £92 151 ey Ll S¥sSp

867 6Z. ZZ 862 621 22 - -

89S 116 6E1 16} bZS 82L ZL8 b€ L1 SPS Sp

| | y |
(noyeq) eAlasaY pung
isnjding wewese|day Juswdopaeg
IejoL Peje|NWNIDY feyden Bujsnoy

0Z0Z eunr gg Je edsuejeg

Buipunoy

pung juewdojeas(] BuISnoH Wwoiyo} Jajsuel L
Jeak ay} Jo} (ioyeq)/sniding joN

610Z Ainr | je aouejeq pejeisoy
PO'¥E ®loN 998 - Joua Jo uoptaLnn
610Z sunp g¢ je ecuejeg

Buipunoy

pund jswdojereq BuisnoH o} Jajsue,) |
L0'vE SION 892G - 1048 JO UonIBLO)
Jeed ay Jo} (youaq)sniding JeN

8L0Z Ainp | Je soueeg pejejsoy
¥0'¥E 10N 835 - JOLIS O UojjoeloD)
8L0Z AN | je sousjeg

020z INNC 0€ AIANI ¥VIA IHL ¥O4 SL3SSV 13N NI SIONVHO 40 ININILVIS

ALFTVJIDINNW TVO01 943ga38v



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
(Actual}
Notes R R
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts
Property Rates £ 647 283 7 159 002
Service Charges 10 558 058 11 521 296
Other Revenue 3212705 4772527
Govemnment - Operating 15 497 001 26 106 000
Govemment - Capital 8 035 000 28 019 000
Intorest 2279 559 3335972
Payments
Suppliers and employees (56 327 830) (50 748 885)
Finance charges 3 {1 726 339) {1 886 91 8)_
Net Gash from Operating Activities 35 (11 823 563) 28 268 895
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (5 948 594) (29 116 943)
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets 48630 37137
Purchase of Intangible Assets (21 8486) {16 602)
Net Cash from investing Actlvities {5965 811) (29 096 409)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{Increase)Decrease in Long-term Recoivables 4 967 4773
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits 2076 2335
Rounding 2 (2)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 7044 7106
NET INCREASE{DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {17 782 330) {820 608)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 42 428 089 43 248 697
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the and of the year 36 7 24 645 759 42__428 089
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {17 782 330) {820 608)
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KAREERERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared oh an accrual basls of accounting and
are In accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Flnance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management
Act, {(Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework, have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — April 2019} and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 Issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting poiicies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilltles, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used fo present the previous years
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The detalls of any changes in accounting
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the annua! financial statements.

In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municlpality apptied deemed cost to
Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in Scuth African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand. No forelgn exchange

transactions are included in the statements.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or ciassification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior peried comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
not require the restatements of comparative information. The natura and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in the current
year, the correction Is made retrospectively as far as Is practicable, and the prior year

13



1.5

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has bsen a change in accounting poficy
in the cumrent year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as Is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are jeported as and when deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financiat
statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the cument financial
statements include errors.

1.6. MATERIALITY

1.7

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiglity depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of bath, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total operating expenditure. This materiality is from management's
perspective and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accnual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts. The budget information iz therefore on a comparable basis to the actual
amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

= the approved and final budget amounts;
s actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statemant of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24,

14



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1.8. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting is effective from 4 April 2015. The implementation of GRAP
18 is delayed, in terms of Directive 5, for municipalities for the 2018/20 financial year and
municipalities are not required to apply or early adopt GRAP 18. The implementation date of

GRAP 18 is 1 April 2020,

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet sffective and have not been
early adopted by the municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 34 Separate Financial Statements 1 Aprll 2020

(Revised —- April 2020

. The objactive of this Standards is to prescribe the

accounting and disclosure requirements in controlled
entities, joint ventures and associates when an entity
prepares separate financial statements,

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

GRAP 35
(Ravised - April 2020)

' The objective of this Standard is to establish

Consolidated Financial Statements 1 April 2020

principles for the presentation and preparation of
consolidated financial statements when an entity
controls one or more other antities.

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

GRAP 36
(Revised — April 2020)

( application of the equity method when accounting for

! fransactions or events are expected in the

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 April 2020

The objective of this Standard is fo prescribe the
accounting for Investments in associates and joint
ventures and to set out the requirements for the

investments in associates and joint ventures.

No significant impact expected as no such

foreseeable future.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 37 Joint Arrangements 1 April 2020
{Revised — April 2020) | The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for financial reporting by entities that have
an interest in arrangements that are controlled jointly
(i.e. joint arrangements)
No significant impact expected as no such
fransactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future. 7
GRAP 38 Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities 1 April 2020
{Revised - April 2020) | The objactive of this Standard is to require an entity
! to disclose information that enables users of its
! financial statements to evaluate:
a) the nature of, and risks associated with, its inferest
in conirolied entities unconsolidated controlled
entities, joint arrangements and associates, and
structure entities that are not consolidated; and
b)the effects of those interests on Its financial
position, financial performance and cash flows.
i No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality's current treatment is already In line with
the Standards treatment.
GRAF 104 Financial Instruments Unknown
{Ravised — April 2020) | The objective of this Standard is to establish
i principles for recognising, measuring, presenting and
disclosing financial instruments.
No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
GRAP 110 Living and non-living resources 1 April 2020
{Revised — April 2020) | The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure requirements for living resources; and
disclosure requirements for non-iving resources.
{ No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment Is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
IGRAP 20 Accounting for Adjustments on Revenue 1 April 2020

The Interpretation clarifies the accounting for

adjustments to:

a)exchange and non-exchange revenue charged in
terms of legislation or similar means; and
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KAREERERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

b)interest and penalties that arise from revenue
already recognised

, a8 a result of the completion of a review, appeal, or

i objection process.

No significant impact is expected as the
i Municipality's current treatment is already in line with
| the Standards treatment.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on the
Municipality once implemented.

1.9. RESERVES

1.9.1

1.9.2

1.10.

1.10.1

Capltal Repiacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding amount whan the amounts In the CRR are utifized.

Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1897). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1898 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund.

Housing selling schemes, both completed and in progress, as at 1 April 1998, were also
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds
from housing developments, which Include rental income and sale of houses, must be
paid into the Housing Development Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing
Development Fund can be used only to finance housing developments within the
municipal area subject to the approval of the Provincial MEC responsible for housing.

LEASES
Municipallty as Lessee

Leases are classlfied as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municlpality. Property, ptant
and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items as
motlon picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agresments are initially recognised at the lower of the assst's fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset pius any direct costs incurred,
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1.10.2

1.11.4

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, Investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective Interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do hot fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives ag a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straightdine basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee's
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residuai
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impalment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
refevant lease. The difference between the straight-line revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-fine basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattem over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. if these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable where applicable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.
When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

s  The cash which backs up the creditor Is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

= Interest earmed on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it Is payable to the funder it Is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the

18



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Municlpality’s interest, it Is recognised as interest eamed in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

111.2 UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

1.13.

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately
reflected on the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Municipality has an enforceabie right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that it
will be recelved based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent unpaid
govemment grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, It is probable that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to seftie the obligation and a
rellable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflacts the market's current assessment of the time value of money,

adjusted for risks specific to the liability,

The Municipality does not recognise e contingent lability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an infiow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settla an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.

Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken Into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for resiructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criterla of a provision have been met.

The Munlcipality has raised a valid expectation in those affacted that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those

affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
setile the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the

Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1.13.1.

1.13.2.

1.13.3.

assets to pay all employee benefits relating fo employee service in the cumrent and prior
periods.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post Retirement Medical Obllgations

The Municipality provides post-refirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is paid by the members, The
entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 -
*Employee Benefits” (using a discount rate applicable to high quality govenment bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past {or accrued) and future in-service element. The ligbility is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised In the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation,

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarlal assumptions, Is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These cbligations are valued annuelly by independent qualified
actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality’s obligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial palns and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Staff Leave
Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is

based on the total amount of leave days, limited to 48 days, due to employees at year-
end and also on the total salary of the employes.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2620

1.13.4.

1.13.5.

1.13.6.

1.13.7.

Accumulating leave Is carried forward and can be used In future periods If the current
period’s entitlement is not used in full. All unused |eave, Iimited to 48 days, will be paid
out to the specific employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.

Staff Bonusas Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is hased on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liabillty relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 and 57 employees, is recognised as it accrues to Section
56 and 57 smployees. Municipal performance bonug provisions are based on the
performance contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment

frends.
Pension and retirement fund obfigations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution
plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate enfity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employee benefits relating to employee service In the current and prior periods. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable.

The defined benefit funds, which are administered on & provincial basis, are actuarially
valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method basis.

Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future
contributions on a proportional basis to all participating municipalities. The contributions
and lump sum payments are racognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
year they become payable. Sufficient information is not aveilable to use defined benefit
accounting for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans have been
accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans.

Other Short-term Empioyee Benefits

When an employee has renderad sendce to the Municipality during a reporiing period,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expecied to be paid in exchange for that service:

« as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount afready pald exceeds the undiscounted smount of the benefits, the

Municipality recognises that excess as an assst (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a

cash refund; and

e as an expenss, unless ancther Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.
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1.14,
1.14.1

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental fo
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if.
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. Items of property, plant and equipment are initislly recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an itemn of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs atiributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for It to be capabie of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
amiving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantiing and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e.
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset

on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment Is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
flem’s fair value is not determinable; it's deemed cost is the camrying amount of the
asset(s) glven up.

Maijor spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Municipal land and building qualify as property, plant and equipment when the property is
registered at the Deeds Office in the name of the Municipality or any identifiable unknown
registered property. Where a spilt for land and building vaiuation cost is not available on
the valuation received, management assumed that the building is calculated at 80% and
the land at 20% of the valuation value.

Biological assets of the Municipality qualify as property plant and equipment as It is for
recreation purposes. The Municipality controls the asset as a result of past events.
Biclogical assets are initially measured at their fair value less cost to sell. The fair value of
game is determined based on markst prices of game. A gain or loss arising on initial
recognition of biological assets at fair value less cost to sell is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance for the period in which it arises,
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1.14.2

1.14.3

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Mode/

Subsequent to initlal recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumuleted depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is desmed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure Incurred on
an asset is capitallsed when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Depreciation and impalrment

Land is not depreciated as it is regarded as having an unlimited life. Depreciation on
assets other than land is caiculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets
that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different usefui lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residuai values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives;

La nd Bulldings Years
Land Indefinite
Buildings 10-81
infrastructure Years
Roads and Stormwater 13-101
Elsctricity Mains 13-51
Water Mains and Purification 2-84
Sewerage Mains & Purification 9-81
Refuse Mains 29-61
Community Yoars
Recreation Grounds 11-102
Civil Buildings 30-81
Cemetery 30-81
Museum 30-81
Parks 30-81
Public Conveniences/Bathhouses 30-81
Libraries 30-81
Clinlcs and Hospitals 30-81
Other Years
Motor Vehicles 525
Office equipment 1-31
Furniture and fittings 331
Refuse Truck 10-18
Plant and Equipment 2.34
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1.14.4

1.14.5

1.15.

1.15.1

Fire Engines 22-34
Computer Equipment 2-27

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a change
may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs from the previous
estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 3 either prospectively
as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior period error depending
on the specific circumstances.

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financlal Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does noti
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an ltem of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of FInancial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemad cost (Directive 7)

The Municipslity opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings, the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreclation cost method was used fo establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Inifial Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiable criteria in the definition of an intanglble asset when it:
= is saeparable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transfarred, licensed, rented or exchanged, efther individually or together with
a related contract, identifiable asset or lability, regardless of whether the
Municipality intends to do so; or
» arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those

rights are transferable or separable from the Municipelity or from other rights and
obligations.
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1.15.2

1.15.3

1.15.4

The Municipality recognises an intanglibie assef in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are atiributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible asseis are subject to strict recognition criteria hefore they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that;

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

the Municipality has the resources to complete the project;

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

Intengible sssets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item’s fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrving amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that usefut life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over Its
estimated useful lives using the streight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it Is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assefs that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amaoriisation method are
reviewed at each yesar end, with the effect of any changes In estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated

useful lives:

Intanyible Assets Years
Computer Software 1-11

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a change
may have occurred In the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs from the previous
estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 3 elther prospactively
as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior period error depending
on the specific circumstances.

De-recognition

intangible assets are derecognised when the asset Is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or sarvice potential expected from the use of the asset. The
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1.15.5

1.16,
1.16.1

1.16.2

1.18.3

galn or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying vaiue and is recogniged in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive ¥)

The Municipality opted to take adventage of the fransitional provisions as contained in
Directiva 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued In December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used to
establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007,

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property Is recognised as an asset when, and only when:

s it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow fo the Municipality, and
o the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance iease) held to eamn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods ar services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municlpality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction {i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed Investment property Is measured af
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is @ change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupled property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the dete of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated Impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Dapreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-ine method.
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when It Is in the location

and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Components of assets that are significant In relation to the whole asset
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1.16.4

1.16.5

117
1.17.1

1.17.2

1.17.3

and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at each year end, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 29-30

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed i there is an indication that a change
may have occurred in the estimated useful Iife. i the expectation differs from the
previous estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with GRAP 2 either
prospectively as a change in the accounting policy or retrospectively as a prior period
error depending on the specific circumstances.

De-recognition

Investment property Is derecognised when It is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or oss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accouniing Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The

Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine

the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

HERITAGE ASSETS
Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmenta!, historical,
natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of prasent and future generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only If it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
a herltage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation and impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated
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1.17.4

1.17.6

1.18.
1.18.1

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impaiment. If
any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverabla amount,

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statemant of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Diractive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL. ASSETS
Cash-generating assetls

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipslity assesses at each reporting date whether there is an Indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset Is required, the Municipality estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there Is any indication that an ssset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

{a) External sources of information

e During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

s Signiflcant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

e  Market interest rates or other market rates of relurn on Investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b} Internal sources of information
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1.18.2

Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.
Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Munlcipafity have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or Is expected to
be used. These changes Include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useiul life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

*  Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the sconomic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected,

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur
when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an Impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a miimum, the indications listed above.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less cosis to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds Its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense caiegories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
asset s adjusted In future periods to allocate the assst's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basig over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if thera has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the assst's recovérabls amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that ths carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipallty assesses at each reporting date whether there Is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there Is any indication that an asset may be Impaired, ths
Municipality considers the following indications:
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{a) External sources of information

e Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.

+« Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, In the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

(b} Intemal sources of information

¢ Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

*  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

= A declgion to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

= Evidence is availablae from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significently worse than expected.

An asset's recoverable service amount Is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair
value less costs to sell and its vaiue in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction Is an impairment loss and is recognised in

the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset’s
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remalning
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an assat is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset In its usaed condition.
An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expirad service potential of the asset.

restoration cost epproach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subfracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the cumrent cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the

asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
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1.19.
1.19.1

1.79.2

units expected from the asset In its Impaired stete. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment Is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset In an arm’s
length transaction betwsen knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised immediatsly In surplus or deficit, unless the assst Is
carried at a revaiued amount In accordance with another Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impalrment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
& change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised, If this is the cass, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior perlods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES

Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories ere initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the
Inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost Includes the cost of labour, materlals and overheads
used during the manufacturing procass.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilolitre of water by the
volume of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is desmed to be equsl to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subseguent Measurement
Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, finished goods, housing stock, land,
materials and supplies, water and work-in-progress, are valued at the lower of cost and

net realisable value unless they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which
case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant

31



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 2020

1.20.

1.20.1

1.20.2

and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down. Differences arising on the
valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories
arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised
as a reduction in-the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in
which the reversal occurs.

The carmrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sald, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitzlisation to the cost of ancther asset.

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equlvalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments, The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are Initially recognised when the Municipality becomes & party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financizal Hability not at fair value, fransaction costs that are directly attributabla to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability, If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financizl liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an apen market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it oceurs, and
the unamortised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this

categorisatlon.

1.20.2.1 Receivablas

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carmied at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments. If the Municipality
determines that no objective evidence of impaiment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and coliectively assesses
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them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss Is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss Is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit
losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financlal Performance. interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans fogether with the associated aliowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the municipality. i, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occumring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off Is later racoversd,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Parformance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate, if material. If & loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest

rate.

1.20.2.2 Payables and Annuity L cans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the inifial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.20.2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assats carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafis are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incured. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.20.2.4 Non-Current Invesiments

Investments which include fixed deposits invested in reglstered commercial banks,
are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been Impaired, the camrying value is adjusted by the

impalrment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.
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On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments,

1.20.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.20.3.1 Financial Assels

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

= the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

= the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obiigaticn to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b} the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the riske and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
refained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality’s continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying emount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
{including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality's continuing Involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put
option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvernent is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

1.20.3.2 Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.20.4 Offsetting of FInancial Instruments
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1.21.1

1.21.2

1.21.3

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only If, there Is a currently enforceable legal right
fo offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention fo seitle on a net basls, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means and
require setlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset. Recelvables that
arise due to contractual arrangements are accounted for in terms of the accounting policy
on Financial Instruments, Statutory receivables can arise from both exchange and non-

exchange transactions.

Initial Recognition

Statutory recelvables are recognised when the related revenue Is recognissd or when the
recaivable meets the definition of an agset.

Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory recsivables at their transaction amount.
The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost
method. Under the cost method, the Initial measurement of the receivable is changed

subsequent to reflact any:

{a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
{b) impairment losses; and
{c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipallty assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutory receivable
may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment loss as the difference
between the estimated future cash flows and the camying amount. Where the carmying
amount Is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the
statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In estimating the future
cash flows, the Munlcipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it
will raceive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the Municipality discounts the esfimated future cash flows using a rate that
reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific to the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for & statutory receivable is revised if there
has been a change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised,
or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previcusly recognised

impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any
adjustment is recognised in the Staternent of Financlal Parformance.

Derecognition
The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the recelvable are settled, expire or are waived;

35



KARFEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1.21.4

1.22.
1.22.1

(b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivabls; or

{c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable, has transferred control of the receivable to another party
and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
needing fo impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the
Municipality:

(i) derecognise the receivable; and
(it) recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer,
Transitional Provisions

Every effort is made to ensure compliance with the standard, but due to the risk of
omission of some items due to a lack of experience with implementing this standard, the
municipality is ufilising the transitional provisions contained within Directive 4 that grant
the municipality a period of three years in order to finalise the classification and
measurement for Statutory Recelvables.

The transitional period commences from 1 June 2019 and will ufilised until the period
ending 30 June 2022.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
recelved revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extant that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there

is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and deonations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the condltions attached fo
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue

when the asset Is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entittement to this revenue
arises, At the time of initial recognition, the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this would be
considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset against the related
revenue, in terms of iGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an
exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is recognised when
receipted.
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Revenue from public coniributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution Is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of properly, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution {liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impeired, are recognised
when it can be measured rellably and Is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired asseis.

Contributed properiy, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the

Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are Initially recognised as a liablilty unti! 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue.
Histerical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore,
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruiless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, & Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair valus
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required fo be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event ocecurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction In the liabliity will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Grant VAT income is recognised when expenditure occurred.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the

consideration received or receivable.

At the time of initizl recagnition, the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation fo collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enforce lts obligation te collect the revenue this would be congidered a subsequent event.
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Service charges relafing to electriclly and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
that month will be created. The provisicnal estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period,

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electriclty is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end is not material
and thus not disclosed under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly.

Service charges refating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs
are determined per category of property usage. In the case of some residential property a
fixed monthly tariff is levied and in the case of other properties a tariff is levied based on
the number of sewerage removale on the property. Service charges based on a basic
charge as per Council resolution.

Interest revenue Is recognised using the effectiva Interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitied to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer,

Revenue arising out of sltuations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agresd services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the coneideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Munlclpallty and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivabie taking into account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents recelvad or raceivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash recelved or recslvable. When
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1.23.

the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future recelpts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

«  The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an Issuer with a similar credit rating;
= A rate of intsrest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair velue and the nominal amount of the consideration is
racognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaclion that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a fransaction that generates revenue. The
revenue Is measured at the fair value of the goods or gérvices received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the falr value of the goods or
services recelved cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measurad at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Munlclpality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as psr GRAP 20 -
“Refated Party Disclosures”.

A rolated party Is a person or an entity:

»  with the ability to control or jeintly contrel the other party,
s or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
¢ or an entity that Is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

{a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Municipality if
that person:

= has confrol or joint control ever the Municipality.

s has significant Influence over the Municipality. Significant influencas is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

= [s a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

{b) An entity is related ta the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

o the entily is 2 member of the same aconomic entity (which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
others).

= one entily is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the cther entity is
a member).

e both entities are joint ventures of the same third party,
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e one entity Is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

¢ the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring esmployers are rejated to the entity.

» the entity is controlied or jointly controlled by a person Identified in (a).

» a person identified in {a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

{(a) are married or live together in a relatlonship similar to a marriage; or
{b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or Jegal consanguinity or
affinity.

Management (formerly known as "Key Management”) includes all persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality, including:

(a) all members of management of the Municipality;

(b) a member of management of an economic entity who has the authority and
responslbility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality;

{c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the management who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the accounting officer or
permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

(a} All managers or council of the Municipality, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

(b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager,
Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirecly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipalty.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by enfities
directly or indirectly owned by the South African govemment. As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
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1.24.

1.25.

1.26.

1.27.

Only transactions with such parties which are not at am’s length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
govemment, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Parformance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that Is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Manzagement Act {Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act {Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in confravention of the
Municipality'’s Supply Chain Management Pollcy. Imregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expendifure is accounted for as expenditure
{measured at actual cost incumred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it Is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial

Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Frutless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actuai cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently eccounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent [fabillty is a possible obligation that arises from past evenis and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
ligbility could also be a present obligation that arses from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be

measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liabilty or contingent asset. A
contingent liabllity Is disclosed unless the probabllity of an oufflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potentlal Is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.
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1.28.

1.28.1

1.28.2

1.28.3

1.284

Contingent Assets represent possible assets that arise from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by an occurrence or noh-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not fully within the control of the municipality.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts represented in
the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and
the application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carmying values of assets and liabllities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results in the future could differ from these
estimates, which may be material to the annual financial statements. These estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the perod in which the estimate is revised If the revision
affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that
management has made in the process of applying the municipality’s Accounting Policies
and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Annual
Financlal Statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations and long service awards

The cost of post retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortallty rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are
subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness and the effect of COVID-
19. This was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Impairment of Statutory Recelvables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of Statutory Receivables is based on an
assessment of the expected recoverability of each individual receivable based on the
history of recoverabllity of such receivables. When insufficient information Is avallable to
assess individual debtors, debtors are grouped into appropriate aggregated grouping
levels. Aggregation is based on best practice. Thereafter receivables are assessed based
on historical information available.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and squipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure's useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
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1.28.5

useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and bulldings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required retum on asseis to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referrad to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

» The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

*  lLocal Gevernment industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

¢ The Municipality referred to buildings In other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of bulldings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings. '

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining

duration of the assats.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:

*  cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality's asset register;

*  cost of tems with & similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municlpality and
that the other municipaiity’s asset register is consldered to be accurate:

¢ cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets,

intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management’s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements end required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life

expectalion, whera appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:

e Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the usefut life of the assets.
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1.28.6

1.28.7

1.28.8

1.28.9

For deemed cost applied to intangible agsets as pér adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

investment Proporty

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets s also based
on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:

+  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

» The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators
to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling frends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabllitles

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions undet
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their Judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is
recognised when receipted. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that
recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill sites are recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified envirchmental
engineer. The provision represents the net present value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill sites. To the extent that the
obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
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subsequant changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

* Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabllitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

¢ Interest rates (Investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of money.

1.28,10 Provision for Staff leave

Steff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision [s
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date {limited to 48 days). This
provision will be realised as employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

1.28.11 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to Council approval.

1.28.12 Gomponentisation of Infrastructure assets

1.29,

1.30.

1.31.

Al infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component Is estimated based on the current market price of each compenent,
depreciated for age and condition and recaiculated fo cost at the acquisition date if known
or to the date of Initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recegnised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position,

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represants the contractual
balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
ocour between the reporting date and the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two fypes of events can be identifled:
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1.32.

1.33.

« those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and

o those that are indicative of conditlons that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporling date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Construction contracts are those contracts entered between the municipality and a
customer (or third party) whereby the municipality delivers a constructed asset in terms of
an agreement with such party. The censtruction can be done by the municipality or
through the use of a sub-contractor. The benefit of the constructed item (or group of
items) must be recelved by such party and not the municipality.

Revenue from such contracts shall comprise the agreed value in terms of the contract
plus any agreed variations to such contract on the ceonditions that these variations will
result in an inflow of economic resources that can be measured reliably.

Confract costs are costs that directly relate to the contract as well as costs that are
attributable to the execution of the construction work and any additional costs as agreed
between the municipality and the party obtaining the final goods. Attributable costs are
only assigned to the contract costs if these can be assigned on a systematic and rational
basis.

The municipality assessed all of the contracts in place and found that only those
contracts pertaining to Housing Arrangemenis as those described in ASB's Accounting
for Arrangements Undertaken in terms of the National Housing Programme would meet
the definition on Construction Contracts.

All of these contracts for the municipality are fixed-price contracts. Revenue and costs
are therefore recognised with reference to the stage of completion provided that the
conditions for contract revenue and contract costs are met and the stage of

contract completion can be measured.

In exceptional cases, if any, for a cost-plus or cost-based contract, the outcome of a
construction contract can be estimated reliably when it is probable that the economic
benefits or service potential associated with the contract will flow to the entity and

the contract costs can be clearly identified and measured reliably.

An expected deficit on a construction contract shall be recognised as an expense
immediately based on the stage of completion. Future losses are only accounted for
when these losses are incurred in terms of the stage of completion. This implies that only
the proportional loss of a contract would be recognised based on the percentage of
completion.
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1.34.

1.35.

As the percantage or stage of completion is an estimate at year-end, any subsequent
changes to the estimate would be accounted for as a change in estimate in terms of the

relevant municipal accounting policy.

ACCOUNTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS

A principal-agent arrangement exists where there is a binding arrangement in which one
entity (an agent), undertakes transactions with third parties on behalf, and for the benefit

of, another entity (the principal).

The municipality can be either the agent or the principal in terms of the circumstances of
the arrangement.

Where the municipality is considered the principal, all revenues, expenses, liabilities and
assots are recorded In the records of municipality in accordance with the relevant
standards of GRAP,

Where the municipelity is the agent to the transaction, only the portion of revenue and
expenses it receives or incurs in executing the fransactions on behalf of the principal is
recorded with unspent or moneys due being recorded in terms of GRAP 104; Financial

Instruments.
identification

Special consideration is given to the classification of an agreement (once the standard is
triggered) to carefully consider whether the Mmunicipaiity is an agent. The considerations
include (all of} the following:

*  Who determines significant terms?

*  Who recalves the benefit from the transactions?

¢ Isthe municipality exposed to the variability of the outcome?
If these are not met, but the standard Is applicable, the municipality would be regarded as
the principal in the transaction.

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS: {Municipality as grantor)

identificatlon

Service concession arrangements of the municipality include the provision of mandated
functions on behalf of the municipality by the operator for a specified period of ime, for
which the operator is compensated for its services over the period of the service
concession atrangement.

Initial Recognition

Service concessfon assets are measured initlally at fair value except where the assets
are existing assets of the municipality in which case the assets are reclassified at their
carrying amounts. Service concession assets will be identified separately.

The service concession liability is recognised and initially measured at;
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1.36.

« The same amount as the service concession asset,
e Adjusted by the amount of any other consideration {e.g.. c¢ash) from the
municipality to the operator, or from the operator to the municipality.

Subsequent Measurement

The municipality initially measures the service concession asset at fair value i it Is not an
existing asset of the municipality.

After initial recognition, the municipality applies the measurement (Including impairment)
and derecognition principles to the service concession asset applicable to similar items of
Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets or Heritage Assets.

Where the municipality has an unconditional ebligation to pay cash or ancther financial
asset to the operalor for the construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of a
service concession asset, the municipality accounts for the liability as a financial liability.

The municipality allocates the payments to the operator and accounts for them according
to their substance as a reduction in the service concession liability, a finance charge, and
charges for services pravided by the operator.

Other Liabllities, Contingent Liabilitles, Contingent Assets and Revenue

The municipality accounts for other liabilities, contingent fiabilities, and contingent assets
arising from a service concession arrangement in accordance with the policy on
Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets and Financial Instruments.

The municipality accounts for revenues from a service concession arrangement, other
than these relating to the grant of a right to the operator model, in accordance with the
principles of Revenue from Exchange Transactions.

Dividing the arrangement

When the municipality pays for the construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of
8 sarvice concession asset partly by incurring a financial liability and partly by the grant of
a right to the operator, it accounts separately for each part of the total liability.

Recognition of the performance obligation and the right to recelve a signiflcant
interest in a service concession asset

Were the municipality contrals a significant residual interest in a service concession asset
at the end of the service concession amangement through ownership, beneficial
entitiement or otherwise, and the amrangement does not constitute a finance or an
operating lease, the municipality recognises its right to recelve the residual interest (i.e. a
receivable) In the service concession asset at the commencement of the arrangement.
The value of the receivable at the end of the service concesslon arrangement reflects the
value of the service concession asset as if il were already in the age and in the condition
axpected at the end of the service concession arrangement.

TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS (Municipality as the acquirer)

A function is an integrated set of activities that is capable of being conducted and
managed for purposes of achieving a Municipality's objectives, either by providing
economic benefits or service potential.
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A transfer of functions is the reorganisation and/or the re-allocation of functions between
Municipslities by transferring functions between Munlcipalities or into ancther entity.

An asset is identifiable If it either:

« s separable, i.e, is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, sither individually or together with
a related confract, asset or liablity; or

* arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements)
or other legal rights (excluding rights granted by statute), regardiess of whether
those rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights
and obligations.

The Municipality accounts for each transfer of functions between entities not under
common control by applying the acquisition method. Applying the acquisition method
requires:

{a) identifying the acquirer (Municipality);

(b) determining the acquisition date;

(c) recognising and measuring the identifisble assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree; and

(d) recognising the difference between (c) and the consideration transferred to the

seller,

As of the acquisition date, the Municipality recognises the identifiable assets acquired
and the iiabilities assumed. The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities sssumed
meets the definiions of assets and liabilities in the Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements and the recognition criteria in the applicable
Standards of GRAP at the acquisition date. In addition, the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are part of what the Municipality and the acquiree {or its former
owners) agreed in the binding arrangement.

The Municipality measures the identifiable assets acquired, and the liabllittes assumed at
their acquisition-date fair values.

The Municipality subsequently measures and account for assets acquired and liabilities
assumed in accordance with other applicable Standards of GRAP.
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2020 209
R R

NET ASSHT RESERVES
RESERVES - 11 396 632 11388 014

Captial Replacement Reserve f 11347842 11 347 872

Housing Development fund 50721 48 202
Tatal Nel Asael Reserves 19 586 632 11386 014
The Capilal Replacement Reserve fs used fo finance fulure capitel expendhure from own funds,
The Housing Development Fund was estabishad in terms of section 16 (5) and 18 of the Housing Act, Act 107
©f 1897, Tha proceads In this fund are utilised for housing development projects approved by the MEC. Any
surpluai{daficit) on the Housing Departmant In the Statement of Financlal Performance Is mmansterred to the
Housglryg Development Fund.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Retiremeni Banefis - Refer to Note 3.1 6 844 000 7208 454
Long Service Awards - Refer to Nole 3.2 762 000 750 378
Total Non-current Employae Benefit Liabllities 7 586000 7958 830
Post Retiremont Benefits
Batance 1 July 7576776 B 82 486
Contribution for the yaar 770 (48 003 696
Expanditure for the year 361 322y {371 567}
Actuariel Lozaf{Gain) {76t 501) (1847 608}
‘Total post retirement benefits 30 June 7243 000 1676 776
Luga: Transfer of Cument Portion - Nols 6 {388 000) (368 321}
Balance 30 Jues 6 844 000 7208 454
Lony Setvice Awerds
Balance 1 July 633 76D 875 026
Contributon for the year 147 663 143 365
Expencbiure for the year [z 570) (114 433)
Actuarial Lose{Gam) 86138 F1:1 1]
Total long service awards 30 June B71 000 B33 763
Less: Trenglar of Current Portion - Nobe 6 {218 000) (183 393}
Balance 30 June 752 000 750 37¢
TOTAL NON-GURRENT EMPOL YEE BENFFRITS
Balance t July 8510544 9567 510
Contribution for the year 2268 711 1047 081
Expendiure for fha year {557 852) (485 030)
Actuarial LossH{ Gein) {686 363) (1817807
Totsl employss benefits 20 June 8214 000 8§10 544
Lesp:  Transfar of Current Portion - Note 8 {B18000) {551 714}
Balance 30 June T 536 000 T 868 830
Post Ratirernent Bonefits 2020 Fogt]

R R

The Post Retirament Benefit Plan is u defined benefit plan, of which the mambers are made up as follows:
In-gervice (employee) members [} &
Continuation members (e.g. Refiress, widows, arphans) g ]
Total Memburs 6 16
The liablity In respect of past servics has baen estimeted to be as follows:
In-s8rvize (empioyes) members 3005 D00 3082 914
Continuation (refiree snd widow) members 4 38 D00 4 483 861

Total Lisbility 7 243000 TGI8 TS
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

This Kabily in respact of pariods commencing prior to tha comparative year hes been

estimatad &x follows:
2018

3 568 135

In-gervice members
5 126 760

Cantirustion membars

2017
R

3681 751
45165318

5413 293
3113 068

Total Lishlliy 8 €92485

B187 069

Expefience adjustmants ware calculated as follows:

Liabliifes: (Gain} / ioss
Aszets: Gain / (loss)

The sxrperisnce sdjusimants in respact of periads commancing prior to the comparative

yaor has been estimated as follows:
Foa L]

Lishifities; (Gain) / loss 0.584

Assats: Gain | (Ioss)

The mimicipaiity makes monthly contribadions for health care v 10 the following madical ald
schemes:

Hosmed
LA Health

“The Municlpality's Acorued Unfunded Liabilfy &t 30 June 2020 Is estimated at R7 243 000, The Current-service
Cost for tha year anding 30 June 2020 b estimated at R8O 783, It s watimuted to be R34 000 for the ansulng

year.

Kay actuartal assumptions used:

1} Rate of interest
Digcound rata
Hesith Care Cost Inflalion Rete
Net Effective Discount Rate
Discount Rate: GRAP 25 stipulaves that the choioe of this rate should be derived from govemmant bond
viiekdu corslstent with e ssimiied term of the: post-smplcyment liabitins, Howsver, whame there Is no desp
market in governmenl bonds with & suficiantly lang maturity to maich the estimated tarm of all te banefit
paymenis, current market ratas of the sppropriate Wm should ba uasd o dscourn shorter arm paymenis,
and tha discount rate for longer mabwrifies should be estimabed by exirapolating current market sates along
the yield curve, Consequandly, 2 discount rate of 8.76% per anaum hes been used. The coresponding
Index-inked yield at thiz: erm ks 4.53%. Theas rates do nol reflact any adustmant for taxation. These rates
were deduced from the Interest rao data obtained from the Johanresburg Stock Exchanga after the market
dose on 25 June 2020.

1) Mortallty ratas

The PA 80 ulthnats teble, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the acivaries.
1il} Normsl retirement age

Tha mormal retiremsni age (NRA} for all aative amployass was assumed fo be 66 years.
iv] Average retirement age

Ithaz been assumed thatin-service members will ralire at age 62, which then Implicity aflows for expected
retes of sarty, H-health and aarfy retrement.

v) Expacted rate of salary Increases

2012020 - CPI + 1,5%
2020/2021 - CP + 1,28%

The three-year Balary and Wiage Colootve Agrasmart ends on 3 June 2021,
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2017

f153

0.78%
S.E3%

219
Rm

(1.239)

2016

0.3%2

2019
%

8,44%
2.42%
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUERY

The d In the Stat t of Ph inl Position are as follows:
Present value of fund obligations
Tatat Liabllity

Reconcillation of prasent value of fund obiigaticn:
Present valus of fund obiigation at the beghning of the year
Total expenses

Current service cost
Irdarest Cost
Bonefits Pald

Actuarial (zeinsYicsses

Present value of fund obligation al the end of the year
Lews: Transfer of Curent Portion - Note

Balance 30 June

Sensltivity Analysls on the Accrued Liability

1 -

mambers {labllity
Assumption Ghanpe {Rm}
Central Assumptions 2005
Health care imfiation 1% 24370
Health cars Inflation -1% 2,667
Discount Rate 1% 2.708
Dincount Rate -1% 3358
Post-retirement mortality 1 vear 2,820
Pest-retirernent mortallty -1 year 3.080
Averape refirament sga -1 yasr 3.078
Continuation of membership &t retirement -10% 2505
Sensltivity Analysls on C: t-service md | t Costs for year ending 30 June 2021

Gurment-aarvice
Cost

Assumption Change {R}
Contral Assumption 34000
Health care inflation 1% 40 000
Health care Inflabion -1% 29 00
Discount Rate 1% 29 DOO
Discount Rate «1% 38 000
Post-retirement mortallty 1 year 33000
Posteretirement mortality -1 ysar 35000
Averpge retiramant age -1 yaar 38 po0
C Bon af barghlp st -10% 29 000
Long Service Bonuses

The Long Service Bonus plang are defined benaft plans, A at yeer end, 83 employess were sfigible for Long

Service Bonuses.

Tha Currani-sarvice Cost for the year anding 30 June 2020 is R B0 410. The Cumrent-service Cost for the:

enaulng year hes been estimaled to be R 81 00D,

Key actuarinl assumptions used:
B Rats of Interest
Discuuat rabe

Ganeral Satery Inflation (long-term}
Nel Effective Discount Rete epplied to salan-related Lonp Service Bonuses

L

2020 2019
R R
7243000 7576 775
7 243 000 756 TTS
7576 774 8652 465
27728 532 089
80 753 09 942
698 265 803 754
(361 322) (571 687
(161 500) {1 647 BOB)
7243000 7576 15
(399000} (368 321}
€ 844000 7208 454
Total Rabilfity
(Rm) % change
7.243
8,044 1%
6662 %
050 £%
8.022 1%
7.024 3%
7.458 W%
7.318 1%
6.843 %
Total
R} % change
723000
808 000 2%
652000 -40%
718000 1%
726 000 0%
701 000 3%
F48 00D %
734000 2%
£79000 %
220 2019
% %
6.60% 7.97%
260% 5.A5%
2.00% 230%
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20 2019
Rm Rm
Drscount Rate: GRAP 25 slipulmnlmma chofch of Ehis rats should be detived from govemment band yiekds
conalsient wilh the tavim of the employes banefit labiities, However, where thers [s no desp market
In yovamment bonds with a sufliciantly long maturity 1o melch the ssiimaled Lo of all the banefit payrments,
cimvent markel rates of the sppropriate term should be used to di shorter tarm pay , and the
disuount rate for longer matvities should be estimated by extrapalating cument market rates along the yleld
curve. Consaguently, a discount rete of 6.60% per annum hes been used, The first step in the derivation of this
yinld I8 ¥ caloulate the lisbilly-weighted average of the vields coreeponding to the actual terms untl payment
of long service awards, for each omployes. The 8.50% is than derived as tha liablity-weightad averags of the
yialds dertved In the fivel step. The corasponding liabliy-walghted Indes-inked yiel Is 3.41%. Thess mtas do
not reflact any agjustment for taxailon. Thess rates wars daducad from the interast rete dete obtainad from the
JBE wftnr tha mariat aloss on 25 Jung 2020,
Expetience adjustments wire caloutated ao follows:
Liabifites: {Galn) / foes - 12138 97 386
Aszets: Gain / (logs) . d
The axperience adjusiments in respect of pariods ing priorto the o
year has boen extimated as fokows:
ane 217 e
Rm Rm Rm
Liabitities: {Gain} / loss. 88 53 (B8 B88) (BT 443)
Aszete: Gain/ {loss) . .
2020 2019
The amoants recognised In tha Statement of Financlal Pasition are as follows: R R
Present value of fund obligations 971 000 933 769
Net Kzbllityl{azsat) 5T1 00D 938 764
Reconcilletion of present valua of fund ohligation;
Presant value of fund sbiigation at the baginning of the year 533 788 875 026
Total axpensss (58 20T) 28932
Current sarvice cost 80 410 73424
Interest Cost 67 253 €9 B4
Benefits Pald {206 570} (114 433}
Actuarial fossasi{gains ) B6 128 29812
Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year 971 000 933 769
hessi Transfer of Curvent Portion - Note 6 (218 000) {163 393}
Balencs 30 June 762 000 760 376
Sensitivity Analysia on tha Unfunded A d Linbifty
Liabllity
Assurnption Change {Rm) % change
Centrat agsumptions 0.971
Genaral arlary infiation 1% 1.7 5%
Generat salary Infiation 1% 0.633 4%
Discount Rate 1% 0.829 4%
Digcount Rela 1% 1.022 5%
Averape retirement age ~2 yra 084 3%
Avarage nitirement sge 2yrs 1.201 4%
‘Withdrewel riies x2 0.831 4%
Withdrawal rates x 0.5% 1.068 10%
Sensliivily Anzlysis on Current-service and intsrest Costs for year ending 30 June 2021
Curront-gervice
Cost Interast Cost Total
Assumpiion Changs ®) (R} R) % chengs
Caniral Assumption 81000 57 000 138 000
General salary knflatlon 1% 87 000 60 000 147000 7%
General salaty infiation 1% 76 000 54 D00 130 000 &%
Dispount Rute 1% 70 000 138 000 %
Diszount Rate 1% 86 000 61 137 000 1%
Averaga mtirement age -2 yrs 78 DOD 55000 133 000 «4%
Average retinsnent age 2y 86 000 72 000 187 000 21%
Wilhtirawal raies x2 000 48 000 110 000 20%
Withdrewel rales % 0.5% 85000 £3 000 168 Qb0 14%
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE}

Ratiremant funds

The Munlcipaly requested deialted employee end pensioner information as wefl 2% Informetion on the
Municipality's share of the Penslon snd Refirsment Funds® assets from tha fund acminfstrator, The fund
admindstrator confirmed thai assets of the Penslon and Refrement Funds sre not splt par participating

. Tt 2, the Municipality | unable o determine the valus of the plan assets as defined in GRAP

25,

As part of the Municipality's process to value the defined benafit Babifities, the Muripipalty nequested pensioner
data from the fund administrator. The fund administretor ¢laim that the pensioner data to be corfidential and
ware not willng to share ths nformation with the Municipality. Without detalled pensioner data the Municipality
wag urmble 10 calculate a refiable estmate of the accrued Nabilty In respect of pensionars who quallly for &
defined benefit pension, )

Thereft Itheugh the © fidsted 1t fund for Jocal govarnment is a Mull Employer fund defined as
difined banefit plan, ft wil be accountad for &s defined cantribuiion plan. All the required disclosure has besn
mads as defined In GRAP 26.31.

LA RETIREMENT FUND [PREVIOUSLY CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND} 2020 2019
R

R

The contribution rate payable ks 9%, by the members and 18% by Cowundl. The last ectuarlsl valuation

parformed for the year ended 30 June 2019 reverted that the fund has a funding levet of 100,7% (30 June 2018

- 102,7%).

The contribution rate pald by the members (8,0%) end Councd (18,0%). The Iast actuarial valuation performed

for the yaar anded 30 June 2019 revealed that tha fund has a funding feval of 100,3% (30 June 2018 - 100%).

Contributions paid recognised In the Statemant of Financial Performance 1788 843 1685 166

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision fior Rehablitaion of Lancdfil-sites 03562 12 521 198

Total Non-current Provislens 1033351 12 591 188

Landfid Sifes

Balance 1 July 12 591168 123979
Balance previously reported . 24 438 036
Correction of Error - Reverse incormect calculation - Nota 34,03 - (24 435 036)
Correction of Ermer - Comected calculation - Nols 34,03 - 11233070

Increase/{Decreass) In Estmate {3198 500} 333988
Balance previously raportet - 464 2T
Correction of Ertor - Reverse Incommect calculgtion - Note 34,03 - {484 276)
Correction of Eeror - Correstsd caloulation - Nole 34,03 - 333 €96

I D ) due to d 9 480 831 4023223
Balanca previeusly raportad - 1502
Comestion of Ervor - Reverse incomact ealculation - Note 34,09 {1602 938)
Comection of Eror - Corrected aalculation - Note 34,03 1023 223

Tatal provigion 30 June 10253 521 12601 198

Lerg: Transfer of Currant Partion to Currenl Provisions

Balancs 30 Juns 10 353 521 12 501 188
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NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS (CONTINUE)
The estimated rehabilitation casts for each of tha existing sites are based on the cument rates for construction costs. The assumplions

used are as follows:
2020
Camanvon Yanwyksviel Vosbury
Prelminary and Gensral (Rand) 1453 884.42 483 173.12 426 BOE.AE
She Clesrance and Preparation (Rand) 108 007.04 a2 648,91 3020277
Storm Watee Conirel Maasures (Rand) 1721 35461 906 072,13 Efé B70.08
Gapping (Rad) 6 730 T56.37 2106 808.70 1948 07283
Gas manugement (Rand} . -
Leachats emagement (Rand) 422 168.60 251 982.00 241 835,41
Fencing {Rend) 1404 B01.87 10 756.65 10 758.856
In hemms of the keencing of tha landfilkelios, the municipality will incur licenalng and rehablitalion costs of R191 508 724 (2016; R202
174 932) ko restone the sites at the erd of thelr useful kves, Provision has besn made for the net prasent value of the fulure cost,
using tha govemment band rate that refiects the sk for the llabilly es the municipallty s a government Institufion.
2020 2019
Dizoount rate: % %
Camarvon 10.832% 2.111%
Vanwyksvisl 11.482% 9.720%
Veaburg 8.456% 8.005%
The rate usad to calculate the present value of the rehabliiation cost at each reporting pariod Is based on calculsled rate ag
detsmmined by the municlpality.
Ofter asspmptions; 2020
Camarvon Vanwykeviel Vaesbwy
Area (m™) 33 024.00 10171.00 9437,00
Ernvirermanial Authorisation (Clesure Licence} (Rand) 467 292,50 467 232.60 467 232.50
Teahnical ROD {Rand) 96 442.90 86 442 .90 95 442 90
Install Groundwater Menitoring Borsholes with [ockabie caps (Includes crifling contracior
sHa setablshment) {Rend) 178 17920 216 060,28 169 823.17
Landaceps Architests (Rand) 143 14240 13091520 130 806.24
Waler use lzance (Rantd) 20 000.00 20 0090.00 -
Tepographical Survay (Rand) 2683.89 B 413.00 68413.00
Conlingancies {Rand) 1183 877.51 377 16525 347 452,83
Englneaiing: Professional Fees {Rand) 978 688.7T8 311 153.08 285 648.58
Site Supervision {Englnesr's Representative) {Rand) 651 BE4.64 472 B1.60 472 155.20
Site Supervision {Envitonmental Control Officer & OHS Agert) [Rand) 267 T89.20 212 T42.00 21220540
The municipality has an obiigaion to rehabilitate jardfill sites at the end of expecied useful ife of the ssset.
Total coat and satimated date of decommission of the sites ars ea folicws:
Cost of Cont of
Location Estimaind decommission dete rehabllitation rahabMtation
2020 2019
R R
Camarvon 37 35 765 372 36 078 036
Yamuylesvinl 2084 144 376 718 167 118 41D
Vosburg 2031 8 766 632 Ber? 4831
191 508 724 202 171 932
Gheopein size 2020 o019 Hovement n sizs  Cost per rehab (m*) R value of change
Areq (%)
Camarvan 33024 33024 ] 47
Varmyksvial 10171 10171 ] 598
Vosburg 9437 43T a 8600
Change In PY 2020 019 Bovement
Camerven 6 598 516.53 8092429 {1 484 013)
Varwyksvial 136 695.08 376 457 {236 762}
Vosburg 3818 010,63 4121 912 {506 601)
10 833 =1 12 581 198 {2 257 676)
Change In PV 2019 2018 Movamant
Camanvon B 052 820.79 T2Z3 428 BE9 401
Vamwyksviel 378 458.72 362 539 13918
Vouhurg 4121 M12.08 3648 013 473 688
12 501 198 H 23979 1357 219




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY
NGTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

HON-CURRENT PROVISIONS (CONTINUE)

Change In unk rates. 2020 m1g Movement R vahio
Camarvon 47548 480.73 18.75 618 200
Vanwyksviel B97.93 568.08 28.88 283 738
Voshurg 600.05 672.47 27.58 260272

1173211 _
Change n unli rates 2019 2018 Movemsnt R value
Cemarvon 460.73 419.09 41.64 1378119
Vamwyksviel 660,05 53817 288 334 422
Vesburg 57247 54596 27.32 257 619

1867 281

2020 204
CONSUMER DEPOSITS R R
Water & Bacirichy 32270 327204
Total Consumar Dspostis 329879 327 904
The fair value of dep Pp their camying value. Infarest iz nol pald on these amounts,
2020 2018
R R

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Curmrent Pordion of Posl Retirement Benefils - Note 3 308 000 368 31
Currant Porion of Long-Setvica Provigions - Note 3 Fal:l) i 163 393
Proviglon for Pecformence Bonuses ITo 414 424122
Proviglon for Arrus! Bonusas 276 327 284 211
Provision for Staff Lyave 1522 8oz 1388123
Tetal Current Employes Benefits 27ET 6833 2858 170
The In qurant empl benefits pre neconclied as follows;
Currept Portion of Post Retirement Bepafits = Mote, 3
Balencna et beginning of year 348321 571 897
Transfer from non-current 382001 268 321
Expenditure incurmed (351 aga) (371 587)
Balanoe af end of vear 399 000 369 321
Lurrent Portiop of Long-Service Provisions - Nole 3
Balance at baginning of year 183 383 BT 468
Transfer from non-current 242177 200 358
Expenditure incurred {208 570) {114 433)
Balance at end of year 218 0B 183 233
Provision fr Parformines Bonuses
Balanoe ot beginning of year 424 122 1172
Conlribution & current partion 267 134 419 700
Expendiure ncurred {320 842) (268 750}
Balance at end of yaar 370414 #24 122
Parformance bonuaes are being paid to Munioipal Manager and bt gers aftar an of pari
way approved by the council. There |5 no passibiily of reimbursament.
Frovision Yor Stalf Lesve
Baiance at baginning of yesr 1384 123 1208 402
Contributien 1o cument porion £90 147 12127
Expenditure Incurrad {474 378} {217 407)
Balance at end of year 1522892 1380123
Siaff bave to 9 1o collective agrasment, Frovision s made for the full cost of
aoorued leave up o 48 days, at reporting d:b.- Thia prwlden will be reafisad a5 amployses take leave.
Brovigion Sor Anial Bonuses
Balance st begining of year 284211 283 650
Comribulion ta curment portion {7 8B4) 561
Balanca at and of vear 276 327 ) 284 211

Annual bonuses are belng paid to Municipel parsonnal aftar ans full year's Sarvice. There Is ng pozsibiity of
reimbursement.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Trade Payables

Paymants received In advance

Total Trade Payables

Payables aro baing paki within 30 days &8 prescribed by the MEMA_ This aredit perdod granted is considered ta

be conelstent with the terms used in the public sector, trough established practices and legislation. Discounting

:rldllndoﬂnrmylblunnlnMMnb not desmad neceseary. Payables are baing recognisad net
any disopunts.

UREPENT TRANSFERS AND SUDSIDIES

Unspent Grants

Nalional and Provincial Government Grants
Cthar Sourcas

Tolal Conditional Grants and Recsipts

The Unspant Grants are cash-backed by isnm deposits, The municipality complied with the condiions ettached
ta all grants racalved bo the extent of revenue resognised,

TAXES

VAT (Payabla)

Balance previously reporied
Correcgon of Ervor, Refer note

VAT Recslvable

Balance previoualy reported
Correclien of Error. Refar nots 34,06

Total VAT (Payable MReceivable
VAT ls pmyable on Ihe recoipts bagis. Only once payment s receivad from dabtors is VAT pald over to SARS.

2020 g
] R
1455206 1812753
24 PE2 145 248
1779 966 1958 D02
2020 2019
R R
791 964 14304 786
791 884 “ 14304 758
791 984 14304 768
2020 2018
R R
{1450 841) {1180 493)
{1160 483}
450 389 T22 BZ7
| i |
1110 572) 1487 558}
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTEE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JRINE 2020

2020
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) R

Property, Plani and Egulpment which I8 In the p of belng dor

rfrasinicture Assets 8653 594

10 545 128

Roads 149 527
Electricity 25 449
‘Aater Supply 8178617

2041 063
AR5 449
8176617

Communiy Assets -

Total B 653 684

10645128

Work in Progress movements for the year can be recondled as follows:

Infr T ity Other Assels
30 JUNE 2020 R R R

Belance at beginning of year 10 545 129 -
Bxpenditure during the year B 893 350 136 261 -
Azzels unbundied during the year {10 774 88E) {136 261} -
Impalment recegnised during the year - -

Balance ot and of year B 653 583 .

Total
R

10545 120

a1 s
{10811147)

8553 593

Infrastructure Community Other Asaets
30 JUNE 2013 R R R

Balance at baginning of year 9 B37 600 -
Expenditure during the yaar 27 896 220 166 950
Aseets unbundied during the vear {27 183 808) (196 950)
Impainment recegnised during the year L -

Total
R

9837 500
28083 188
{27 385 5858)

Balences of end of year 10 545 129 - -

10 546 129

Proparty, Plent and Equipment that [s taking a signfficantly longar period of ime to compiata than
expected:

Infrastruchwe Asaals 85604 086

8178 617

Elsctricity 325 440 ]

Water Supply 8178 617

8178817 i

Commundty Assets .

Total 8604 DES

81717

No funding was allecated for 2018/2020 from the DOE (Depertmant of Enargy) for the complation of the Kokides dorp electiclty project.
Tender swarding problams in 2017/2018 for tha complation of the Bulk Water Supply: VanwykavielCamarnvon.

Property, Flant and Equipmant whare canstruation or development as been halted:

Infrastruciurs Assets 8504 Q66

8178 617

Elacirichy 325449
Witer Supply 8178817

|

8178 817

Total 8 504 028

8178817

Ng funding wes sllocated fer 2018/2020 fram the DOE (Department of Enerpy) for the completion of the Keliss dorg slacticity project.
Tender awarding problems In 2017/2018 for the completion of the Bulk Water Supply: Vanwyksvie¥Camarvon,

Expenditurs Incurred to repalr and maintain Froparty, Plant and Equipment:

Other materials 843 156
Contracied Services 134

B71 238
T0 983

Total Repairs and Malntenance 843 200

842 331

Assels pledged as sacurity:
No asgets are pladged 25 security.
Third party paymants recelved for losaes Incurred:

Payments recalved {Excluding VAT)
Camying valus of assels written offfiost -

Surplus/Defick -

Impainnent iosses of Property, Plard and Equipment

Impakment ksses on Property, Plant and Equipment recognized in Statemant of Financial Performance are as
Tallgws:

Communily Assels -
Total .

50 00
50 000

Revarsal of Impairment losses of Property, Plant and Equipment

F of Imp losses on Property, Plant and Equip ] In statement of firanclal
performance are as folfows:

Other B

(1.339)

Totat -

{1339
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [CONTINUED)
Effpnt oF chanpes In accounting estimates
‘The effect of a change in accounting estimate will have on the cument perlod and subseguent periods:

2020 2021 2022
R R R
Effsci on Praperty, plant and aquipment {175 44 [171 344} {171 344)
2019
Datalis of Valuation R R
‘The effective date of the valuations was 1 July 2018. Valuations wers parformed by an independent valuer,
HCB Valuators. Land and Bulldings ave revalued Independenily avery 5 yaare.
Contragtual commitments for scquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment:
Approved and contraciad for: . 6658436

Infranimucture - £ 698 436
Total - 5508 436
Thie expandiiura wilf be fingncad from:

Oovemment Grants - 5588435
Total % BEB 435
Land s controllad, but Kereuberg Municipality Is not the legal cwnarfcusindisn
Carrying amount of year end
Tolal -

e Ci— i
L.and s not controlied, but Karesberg Municipallty is the legsl ownerfousatodian
No of Low Cost Houtes 139 308
Total 138 308
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Net Carying amount at 1 July 15412 204 15425 148
Cost 16 582 100 16582 100
Accumutated Dapreciaton {140 BDE) {136 884)
Depreciation for the yaar {12 941) {12 841)
Transfers from Properly, Plant and equipment 485200 -
Net Carrying smount at 30 June 15 684 463 15 442 204
Cost 16047 300 15562 100
Accumulated Deprecialion {162 837) {145 896)
Thera ere no resirictions on the realsablity of Invesiment Property or the remitiance of revenue and proossds
of dispozl.
Thars are 1o coniraclual obligalors i purchass, construet or develop investmant properly or for epairs and
malnienance or enhancements.
Esimated Fak Valie of Investment Property & 30 June 21048 700 20 114 700
Fair value was determined by valuation roll
Reventus from Investrment Property
Revenue decived from the rontal of Investment Proparty 373 486 261 890
Operating Expenditurs incurred on properties:

Rapairs snd Other Operating
Maintenance Expenditure

Revenue Generating 15543 299

Improved Property - -

Unienpraved Property 16 543 219
MNor-reveriue Generating -

Inprevad Property - -

Unimproved Proparly - -
Total Oparsting Expenditurs 18 843 219




"

11.03

11,04

11.06

11.06

1167

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
INVESTMENT PROPERTY (GONTINUED) R R

Investment Property which kx in the procuss of being construtted or doveloped:
Revanus Generating

Improved Property .
Unienproved Property -

Nop-nevenue Generating -

Improved Propery 3 - -
Unintproved Proparty -

Totat -

The movementa for the year can be reconciled as follows:

Balancs st baginning of year
Exparditure during the year .
Assats unbundled during the year =
Imgsafnment recognized during the year

Balance at and of yaar

Investment Praperty that I¢ laking a significantly longer pariod of Bme to complata
than expacted;

Revenue Genetating -

Improved Property . -
Urimproveed Property - -

Naor-revenue Generating - =

Improved Property L - -
Unimproved Propenty

Total - .

No resson required

Investment Proparty whers or deval 1t has bean halted;

Revenua Generating -

Improved Properly - -
Unimpraved Proparty - -

Norn-ravenue Generating - -

Improved Proparty - -
Unimprovad Property . - -

Total R
No resaon required

Impalnmaoni lasses of Investment Property

impalnnent losses on nvestiment Property recognised in Statement of Financlal Performance are a3 follows:

Revenue Generating
Improved Prapetty - -
Unimpraved Property = N
Noverevenue Generating
Improved Proporty . -
Unimprovad Property - -
Total impairment Loxxas - -

Reversal of impairment losses of Investment Praparty

Reversal of Impairment kosses on investment Property recognised In statement of financlal performance are es
follows:

Revenue Ganurating . .

Improved Praparty - N

Unimproved Propenty - .
Non-revenue Genamiing >

Impraved Property . .
Unimprovad Property - -

Total Reversal of Impatrment losses - -
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

INVESTMENT PROPERTY {CONTINUED)
Investent Praperty (Land) is controlied, but Kareebery Municipality is not the lega! ownaricustodian

Canrying amount at yesr end
Toital

Irvestment Property (Land) la not controlisd, but Karseberg Municipality bs tha legal swnar/custotian

Ko of Low Cost Houses
Total

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Camputer Software

Net Carrying smount ot 1 July
Acquisitions

Diopoasis

Amoriisation

Disposad Amortisafion

Net Carrying amount st 30 June

Cost
Acoumulated Amartisation

Materisl Assets ntluded in the carrying valua:

Ppscriofion Puriod
Microsoft Office 25
No Inlangible asyat wane sssessed having an indefinlte useful life,

These are no inermally ganerated intangible assets at reportng dee,

Therg ere mo intangible assets whose Ste s restricted.

There ere ne intangible assets piadgad ax sscurlly for ilebilites

There are ne contrectusl commitments for the acquisiiien of iInkanglble sesets.
Rasearch and Development Coste:

Research Expenditure
Davslopmen Expandiiure

Total Rassarch and Development Expanditure

Intangible Assets which Is in the process of being constructad of developét:

Sarvides
Computer Sofware
Lizences and Rights

Total

Tha movements for the year can be raconclied ag follows:

Balance ot beginning of year

during the year
Assats inbundiad during the year
|mpairment recognised during the year

Balance st and of ysar

Intanglidis Asvots that ks taking a significently longer period of tnme fo oomplets than

Serviudes

Comyputer Software
Livences and Rights

Totsl

No reason reoutrad

2020 2018
R L3
2020 2019
R R
26 81 14138
21§48 16 602
{10043 (4}
(11234) {4108)
1004 4
37242 2663
83 154 22312 |
(25911) {15 681) |
Carrylng Valus
220 2010
R R
37243 26 631
2020 1
R R
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KAREEBER®G MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020
INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTNUED) R

Intangible Assets where consruction or devslapment has been halted:

Serviudes -
Comprar Software

019

Lisentza and Rights -
Total .

No rezson required
Impdirment loases of Intangible Assats

Impairment lesses on Intanglble Asgets Tecognised in Statemant of Financial Performance are as follows:
Sorviudes

Computer Software
Licenoes and Rights

Total Impalment Lesses

Revarsal of impalrment losses of Intangible Assets
Reversel of Impaimment losses on Intangible Assots ravognised in st of fi perf e as
folicnva:

Serviludes [
Computer Software L

Licancesa snd Rights -
Total Revarsal of inpairmant foxses .

Effect of changos In accounting sstimates
The effoct of a change In sccounting estimats wil have on the current period and subsequent periods:

Effact on Property, plant and equipment 4 350 4350

4 350

HERITAGE ASSETS R

Net Carrying amount at 1 July 14900
Transfers to Property, Plant end equipment -

14 900

Net Carrylng amount st 30 June 14900

14 900

Cost | 14 800

14500 |

Thera are no restriotions on the reafisability of Heritage Assels or the remittance of revenue end proceads of
digpoasl,

There are no coniraciual obiigations to purchase, construct o devalop Herltage Assets or for repsirs,
maintensnoes or anhancamants,

There are ne Heritage Assets pladged es sacurity for labliies
There are no ngeﬂummamumﬂbymemnldpdmwrmwammmpumu.

Third party paymants recelved for Iosses and Impairments Incurred:
aived (Exchuding VAT)

E:uw!ng value of gssets written offiestimpelred -
Surpiug/Defich -

EsxpondHurs | d to repalr and mal Herllage Assets:

Employes retated oosts
Other materials

Contracted Services
Orther Expenditure -

Total Repaire and Maintenanca -

Heditage Assets which Iz In the process of belng constructed or devalopad:

Monuments
Historic Bulldings
Works of Art
Conservation Areag
Qthar Heritage

Totat -
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

HERITAGE ASEETS (CONTINUED)
The movements for tha year can be reconclled as folows:

Balancs at baginning of year
Expenditure during the year

Asmate inhundled diving the year
Impelrment recognissd during the year

Balance mt end of year

Haritnge Assaia thet |5 taking a significantly longer pericd of tims to oomplete than
axpected:

Monuments
Historic Bulldings
Works of Att
Conservafion Areas
Other Herltage

Total

No resson required
Hevitage Assets whers consruction or development has been haited:

Monumenis
Historic Bulldinge
Works of Art
Consarvation Areas
Qther Heritage

Tokal
No reason raquired

Irmpalrmant loasen of Harltege Assets
Impakmaent lossas on Herltage Asgels recognisod In Statsment of Finandal Parfarmance are as follows:

Monuments
Historic Buildings
Wanks of Art
Congervation Arege
Othar Horltage:

Totel inpaiment Losses

Reversal of mp inasse of Herltage Assete

Reversal of impairment losses on Herdtege recognised In 1t of finemclal park 16 are as follows:

Monumnents
Histeric Buldings
Works of Arl
Congervation Aress
Other Heritags

‘Tatel Reversal of Impairmant |ossas

a3

ane




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

Net Carrying amount at 1 July

Balance previcusly rieported
Comeolion of Eror - Reverse Incomect calculation - Nots 34,02

Chenge In sstimatas

Balence previcucly reparted
Correction of Error - Reverse incorrect calculation - Note 34,02

Depreclation

Balante previously reported
Correction of Ermor - Reverse incomect calcufation - Note 34,02

impaimen

Balarce previously raporiad
Ci fion of Emor - R Iy leulation - Note 34,02

Nat Carrying amount at 30 June

Comst
Accumulated DepracieBion
Acouemlated Impekrmaints

Reetoration cost financed by way of a provision - Refer to note 4 for further detalls
LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Offigials' Housing Loans - At smortised cost
Less: Unemortizsd Discount on Losns

Ealance 1 July
Adjustment for the period

Lees: Current portion transfierrad o current receivables
Officlals Housing Loans - Al amortised cost

Less: FProvisien for Impaiment of Long Term Recelvables
Tolal Long Term Recelvables

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Staff was entited to housing lans which atiract Interest at 4% per annum and which are repaysbis over &
maimum period of 20 years. When a smploves resigns, the oulsianding smowmt must be satfed. These loans
ara secumst sinoe the Councll ks the bond holder.

INVENTORY

Consumable Stores - Materisls - Al coat
Totel inventory

Coneumable Etores materials writon down due o lsses as identilied during the annuel stores counts,
Congumably stores matarisls surplusses Mentified during the annual stores counts.

Noi Y assets wars pledped as for liakifites.

2020 2019
R R
1708 728
{1708 738)
a54 276
{464 276)
{73 0486)
73 08B
{2 835)
2938
2020 z01e
R R
18849 23518
{1633 {2 588)
{2 58) l (3731)
268 1133
16816 20918
{6 170) {4 967}
{5170) {4967 |
1747 15951
ey 15 051
2020 2018
R r
5468936 546 638
546 836 840 936




NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Service Recelvables
Water

Blectricity
Refusa

Sewarage

Total Service Recelvables
Lesa: Pravision for impairment

Nef Sanvica Recefvables
Other Recehvablss

Surxry Receivables

Rentals

VAT

Total Othar Recslvables
Loszs: Proviston for impakment

Net Other Receivables

Total Net Rucatvabisg from Exchange Transactions

Ageing of Recelvables from Estch T
[Eectiichv): Aneing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31.60 Days
1-90 Days

+ 50 Days

Total

Water): Aweing
Current (0 = 30 deys)
1 - 60 Day=
£1-80 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

(Refunel: Avelng

Current (0 = 30 days)
31-80 Deyn

€1 -80 Days

+ 90 Ppys

Total

Current {0 - 30 days}
31-90 Days
&1=-00 Days

+ 90 Daye

Towal
{Sundiy Regelvables): Awslna
Curent (0 - 30 days}

31-60 Days
61 -850 Days

Cumant {0 ~ 30 deys)
31-50 Days
€1-50 Doye

+90 Days

Towl
(Rentalsl. Acaing

Curent (0 - 30 days)
31- 60 Days

81 - 50 Days

+ 80 Days

Totsl

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

2020 2019
R R
2 444 348 1833 20
22470 1697 628
1920 882 1620 904
1386 178 1194 307
£ 055 276 345 858
(8 611 478) {4580 30T)
4 544 800 1705 852
2049 280 540 843
£04 550 870 440
1460 841 1180 493
4444770 2391775
{930 423) (670 440)
3484 345 1721 3%
5029 148 3508 436
454 562 574221
L1y 318 526
433983 101 514
1338177 703 368
220470 1607 620
177720 261 071
17011 385 980
328 850 132 883
1623666 1163088
2444 346 1933020
242 108 D6 61
ry 248608
123487 BE 820
1530068 1073 176
19820 882 1 520 004
148 051 59198
6870 310887
110 704 106 786
1130453 717688
1308 178 1194 307
26618 258 891
4000 89887
547 660 1936
1 431 096 09828
2049 280 540 843
243 287 257 176
1217654 23317
1460 941 1160 493
240 -
904 310 670 440
804 550 470 440




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
RECEIVABLES FROM NCM-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Sorvice Recalvablag
Avallabifty Charges 287 576 311 3058
Rates 5606 7686 3008 822
Total Service Recalvables 5984 342 3319827
Lass: Provision for impsiment [5 694 767} (3260 674)
Net Service Recelvables 268 575 49 863
Tatal Net Recelvables from Non-Exghangs Transgctions 288 575 49 853
Ageing of Recelvables from Non-Exch Ti i
(Avaiiphiffly Chames): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 60 280 17 372
31 -60 Days 204 23 305
@1-90 Days 110 845 10672
+90 Days 116 236 250 957
Total 287 676 3105
{Rates): Agsing
Current (0 - 30 days) - 18244
3 -80Days - .
61+ 90 Days - .
+ 30 Days 5696 766 2 980 279
Tolal 5 896 766 3008 m_
Summary of Recelypbles by Customer Clessification Rasidantial, Other Debtors National and Total
Industrial & Provincial
Commeoreial Gavemmant
R's R Rs R'g
2020
Total Recelvablas 14816 247 4343 3595710 18 455 388
Lass; Provision for Impaltment (13 138 6&B) - . {13136 685)
Total R ble deblors by claasification 1679582 43 431 3 585710 5318 724
of usiomer n Resldendial, Other Dabtors Natlohal and Total
ndustrial & Pravincial
Commerclal Gavammant
R's R'a R's R's
2018
Total Racslvables 10221 248 184 843 1647 372 12 GBT 462
Less: Provision for Impalrment {8 500 721) - - (8500 721}
Total Recoverable debtors by custorser classiication 1720 K27 194 842 1641372 3 556 142
Ragefvables Impalred
2020
Exchange Nor-Exohange Total
Transactions Trangactions
R's R's R's
Total 7441 BOG & 664 767 13138 866
s
Exch Non-Exchang Total
Transactions Transacllons
R's R R's
Total 5230 747 A 269 674 8 500 721
Monthly rate debis ane required ta be settied afier 30 days, interest Is charged on rales after this dete at prime +1%.
The foir valua recelvables approximates their carrying amounts.
2020 018
R R
Balance at baginning of the year 8500721 4542 937
Contribufians to provision 48235944 3957 784
Impainment written off agalnet provision - :
Balance st end of year 13136 885 3 300 721




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS R

The Bunioipality 5 Lessor

33870

Balance on 1 July
(€ 202)

Opersting Lease Assit for the curment year

018
R

37908
(4039}

Balance on 30 June 25578

poriel

This municipality is Inesing a piace of land to MTN for a periad of 60 manths with escalations of CPI with a
meximum of 10% per year.

The municipaiity i lsasing o plece of land at Vanwyksviel io Vodacom fora pariod of 118 months with
escalofons of CPl with @ maximum of 10% per year.

The rmunlcipality s lzasing @ plece of land at Voshurg o Vodacom for a pariod of 80 months with escalations of
CP with & maximum of 10% per year, Not yel renewed.

The municipsiity I3 {sasing a place of kad at Vasburg to Sentach for a period of 60 months with escalafions of
CP1with & maximum of 10% per yaar,

The muricipality is leasing a piece of land (Jagpan and Dubbsleviel) to emanging farmars for & pariod of 60
rmonths with escalstions of 8% per year.

At tha Stetemant of Flnansisl Peaition date, whers the municipsfly acls 68 & lestor under operating lesses, i
will recelve operating lease income as follows:

210077

Upto 1 Year
34 227

2 to 5 Years
Mora than 5 Years

287 664
210088

s 804 488

Total Opsrating Loase A

472 787

Thils laase Income was datermined from conlracts thet have a specific condiional Income and does not indlude
Isae Incoera which has @ undetemined conditional income,

Tha leasa is In respect of land being lansed by MTN unill 2022,
The lease s In respect of land being legsed by Vodacom untl 2022,

The leats s | respect of land being leased by Vodacom untll 2017-18.

Tha lease ks In respect of land being leased by Sentech untll 2022,

The Iezse is in respect of land {Jagpan and Dubbeleviei} being leased by emerging farmars untll 2020-21.
The municipelity does not angage In any sub-leass arangements.

The muninipelity tid not reselve sny continget rerit during the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Asaats
Call vestments Deposits 24 350 452
Primary Bank Account (Cash book) 285308

2019
R

42170 213
257 876

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets 24 645759

Cash and oesh equivelents comprise cash hald and sharl tarm deposia. The camying amourit of thass asanls
approwimales thair fair value.

Coll investments Deposits o an ameunt of R781 884 are held to fund tha Unspert Gentitional Grants (2019:
R14 304 758).

Karssbarg Munkcipality do not have & bank ovardraft faciity.

Tha municipalty has the folliwing bank etcounts:

Current Acgonts
Camarvon ABSA - Account Numbar 40 50 476 188 {Primary Benk Acoourt): 285 308

257 878

295 308

257 76

Cansarvon ABSA - Acvount Nurnber 40 58 475 168 {Primary Bank Accoant):
Cash baok balance at baginning of year 267 B78
Cash book balsnce at end of year 285 308

483234
257676

Bank stalsmant balance at baginning of yaar 1006 823
1 000 855

Bank stalprannt bilance st ond of year

1 588 711
1006823
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KAREEPERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUVER} 2020 2020 2018
R R R
Call Invesimant Dynoaits
Bank Cortificates
Cal investment deposits consist out of tha following accounts: {excl. sccrunly)
Ascount no. Place of investment Name of fund
08-870-5536-002 STANDARD BANK Capital Replacemeant Reserve 11 47 812 1 37812 11 547 312
20-7477-9380 ABEA Housling Furd 50 721 50721 48 202
20-74T7-9380 ABSA Jab creation - De Bult 51318 651318 48 769
20-74TT-8380 ABSA Land devalopment 22 036 22035 20940
20-74T7-89380 ABSA Land development {Vanwyksviei) 20101 2011 18103
20-7477-9380 ABSA Land developmant (Vosburg) 38 430 38430 36 521
08-870-643-8 STANDARE BANK Civll Defence 20844 20 944 20844
03-7881-142-878-0 Nedbank RENE - Vanwyksviel Pipeline - - 13637 278
20-74T7-9380 ABSA CMIP Kwagpakol{VAT) 803 803
08-870-5538-002 STANDARD BANK Sanitation InterestVAT 184 441 164 441 184 441
20-74TT-89300 ABSA Elactricity 46231 46 231 43933
20-T477-5380 ABSA Wailer Sarvices Flan 4318 4318 4104
20-T4T7-9380 ABSA CMIP-Saalpoort project 301 474 4741 4 505
20-7477-8380 ABSA EPWP - Faving/ Cleaning 31248 2w 20 688
20-7477-8360 ABSA Lotte Camarven 2367 23 2278
20.7477-9380 ABSA Lotto Vasburg 42 330 42 330 40 220
20-7477-8280 ABSA Transfer Fess Sub-Economic Housing 179 532 178 532 170 683
20-T4T7-0380 ABSA VB Cleaning Projact 384 33804 32128
20-7477-8580 ABSA VAT = redention 15878 16676 14 B89
92-1221-8084 ABSA Municipel Infrastruziura Grant (2177 8563} {2 177 B53) -
92-1221-8064 ABSA Youth Development 93632 23 93 632
92-1221-8084 ABSA Leave Fund 2 054 306 2 864 306 3040 225
92-B504-7305 ABSA Retenslon 1082 Bog 1082889 1812753
92-1221-8084 ABSA Frovision for Employee benefits 2 000 000 2 00D 000 2000 000
92-1221-5084 ABBA
08-871-0777 STANDARD BANK Ganeral Account 6190523 6180 683 3420 514
9286173385 ABSA
03-7881-142-979-0 Nedbank General Account . - 6185 949
088705536-006  STANDARD BANK General Aczount 2200000 2200000 .
24 350 452 24 350 452 42179 213
PROPERTY RATES 2020 2019
R R
Arfual
Rataable Lsnti and Bulldings 14 747 805 13821 183
Residentisl, Commerclal Property 13 677 798 11087 357
Residential, Commerclal Property M2 213
Lagy: Equiteble Share 833 415! {741 5521
State - National / Provincial Services 1170 006 2733636
Lgss: Reductions {539 494) (605 211)
Less: Rebates (Z 398 345) {2 444 835)
Lags: income for gone {2 580 26T) {2 543 625)
Total Asssysment Rates 9 228699 B827 62
Valuations - 30 June 2080
Rotsable Land ond Bulldings 2878 526 800 2914 861 800
Raskignilal & Commercial Froparty 2 784 972 300 2 727 514 300
Slate - National / Provinclal Services B4 554 500 187 347 500
Total Ascoesment Rates 2 §79 526 800 2814 B61 800
Valuatigns - 30 Jupe 2020; Valustion
Resgidential 261 837 500
State 37 360000
State: Agriculiure 57 185 300
Agricuture 2281 619 830
pal 25 T1B 000
Muricipal: Agricultura 44 730 000
Industrial 7165 00
Churches 18 425 000
Infrestructure 432 000
Pubtic Benafit Qrganisalions 3172000
SKA 33 785 000
SKA Farms 62 963 000
Commeargial 46 826 000
Infrastructure farms 136 D00
Sport cubs 000
Total Property Yaluelions 2416 528 600

Apsessment Ratas are (evied on the values of immovable properties. A general valuation was performed during
2017118 for Implemeniation 1 July 2018, The tariffs applicable ars prociaimed by PK 2274 datad 17 Juna 2019,

Ratss are kvind annually and are payable after due dates. Interest I3 levied on menthly and annually
outstanding amounts at prime rate plus 1% after due detes.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND EURSIDIES

Untonditonal Grants
Equitable Share - Refer to Molg 22,01
Conditionsi Grants

Drought Ralieve

Dapariment of Water Afaks and Forastry {(WSIG)

Depariment of Ensrgy (DOE)

Library Development Proleots

Muniipal Finance Manegamant Grant

Numicipal Infrastructure Grant

Expanded Public Works Program (PWPG)

ODWDVID- nt of Waler Afalrs and Foresiry (RBIG)
18

Total Govemment Grants and Subaldies

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capitat
Government {3rants and Subsldles - Operating

The munisipality tioes not expsat any signifioent changes £2 the level of grants.
Revenue recognised per voles as required by Section 123 (¢} of the MPMA

Enuitable shara
Exeoutive & Council

Budget B Treasury
Community & Soclal Services
Roat Transport

Equitsble share

In terms of the Constiution, this grant Is veed to subsidise the provision of basic Lo indi
households. All ragistered Indigants recelve ki free water and 50iwh electriclly per month, which Is funded
from this prant.

All repistered indigents receive & monthly subsidy a5 per epproved budgest, fimded from this grant. Incigent
sithakiies s based on tha cott of baske for the geographicsl ates d and range from R361 par
monih b KT per month.(2019: RIIE par month te RE73 per month)

Granty recelved
Corxiifions mat
Condiions s1i0 t ba mat

The Equitable Share is the unconditional shera of the revenue rafsed natianally and ks being aliccetad in tsrms
of Section 214 of tha Canetitution {Act 108 of 1908) to the municipalty by the Netional Treasury.

Munigipul infrastructure Grant {MIG)

(Grants recelved
Cordiions mat
Comncilons mat - Canitat

Gririt sxpendiure to ba recovered
Tha grant wes used to upgrads infrastructure In the Karseberg areas,

Local Govemment Financlal Managament Grant (FMG)

Grants recehwed

Condiions met

Conditiors sl to be mel

The Financial Management Grant is paid by Mallona) Treasury to munvolpsiifac 4 help tmplement tra fnsmclsl
refarmms tequeired by the Municipal Finence Mar it Aat {MPVAY, 2009, ‘The FMQ Gram alsa peys for the

ocst of fhe Financlul Managament Inlsmship Programme (e.g. salary ooste of e Finanolal Mansgement
Interna).

Library Developmant Projects
Grants mceived
mal

Condiiions net - Capltal
Conditions il to be met
The grant was ussd for the developmeant of ibraries In the Kareeber araa.

71

2020 2019
R R

UMY 22024 000

24348277 || 22024 000 |
12724 000 36 160 884
4628 000
- 500 000
- 1000 00D
1112000 1112000
2435000 1870 000
036 000 7872 000
1085000 1000 000
- 13480 591
54.000 -
T orzzT? 5 184 897
8174 261 20295 993
23998016 20687088
kg rF¥iad 50 164 801
2448277 22 024 00D
2933164 35 160 B9
1616 575 .

136261

6 025 000 .
awoT2277 56 184 801
24348 277 22 024 000
(24348 217) (22 024 000)
5039 000 7672000
s {1039 828)
{8 038 000} {6 832 174)
[m "
2435000 1970 000
(2 435 000} {1 970 000)
1112000 1112000
{876 738) (711 248)
{136 261} {400 Te4)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 M3
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE) R .
Youth Developmant
Opening balance 83 632 83632
Conditions stil to be mat 93 832 83832
The grént will ba used for youth developmer related 1ssuss In the Kereaherp aroa.
Expanded Publlc Works Program {R1m}
Granis received 1085000 1000 000
Conditions met (1 085 000} {1 000 DOD)
Conditions stll to be met . - -
‘The prant was used far lsbour (for exampls sscurity gervices) In the Keneeberg ares.
Jok Creation De Bult
Opaning balanos 48 769 46 081
Interest received 2548 2 gag
Conditions stifl b be met 51318 48 769
The grant will be used for job craation in the Karssberg area. (Camarvon)
Land Developmant
Opariing balanoe 76 565 T2 M5
Interest raceived 4000 4220
Conditions st tb be met B0 565 76 685
The grant wil be used for @ lend development plan In the Kenseberg srea,
GCivil Defenca
Opening belenca 20844 259499
Conditions st o ba met 20944 20944
The grant will be used lor civil defenca in the Karsebery aréa.
CMIP Kwagpakalk (VAT)
Cpening balance 765 25
Interest rocsived 38 40
Conditions stil 1o be met s 765
The grant wil be used for a water projsct in Lhe Kereeberg area. {Vanwyksviel)
Sanltation - sewerage
Opaning balance 184 441 1B4 441
Conditions siil to be met 184 441 184 441
The grant will be used for a santistion VAT/maintenanoe In the Kareeberg area.
Electrichy Grhietfontein
Opening balance 43933 41 513
Interast recetved 2297 2420
Conditions sfill to ba met 4623 43933
The grant will be usad for alectricity infrastructurs development in the Kareebarg ares. {Schiatfontein)
Water Service Plan
Qpening balance 4104 3679
Interest received 214 25
Condlfions stifl to bs met 4318 4104

The grent will be used for & water service plan In the Kareeberg ares.

T2



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2018

GUVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSDIES (CONTINLUE) R R

2214  CMIP - Sanipoort project 301
Dpening belance 4 505 4258
Interest received 235 247
Conditions stil o be met 4741 4505
The grant will ba used for @ bore hola water project in tha Kareabieng srea. [Camarvon)

218  Paving Projects
Opening balanca 29 #o8 28 062
Interest received 1 B51 1838
Conditions 251 to be met 31240 20668
The grant will ba used for a extended public works program in the Karesberq ares.

2218 Lotto Camarven
QOpening balance 22718 2153
Inlereat recelved 118 125
Gondifons stll i be met 237 2278
The grant will ba used for Lotio prajscts In the Karesberg ares. {Sport aquipment)

2217  Lofto Vosburg
Operning belence 40228 38010
Interast received 2103 ) 2218
Condiions stll k> be met 42330 40 228
The grant will be used for Lotto projects in tha Karsebarg srea. (Equipment]

2210 Transler Faes Sub-Economic
Opexing halance 170663 160 B72
Intarast received o830 R |
Conditfons 58l to bs met ires 170 563
The grant will b used for transfer faes of sub-economic houses In the Kaneebarg area

2219 Cisuning Project Vosburg
Opening balance 32128 30344
Irterest received 1678 1782
Caonditions adill to be mel 33 604 a2 128
The grent wit be used for a tleening project In the Karesbarg srea,

22,20 VAT - Rmtasition
Opening balance 14 609 14 080
Interest raceived 779 819
Conditions s8ll to be met 15678 14 boo
The grant wil be used far meirtenance in the Karesbarg area,

2221  Electricily
Grunts recaived - 1000 000
Condliiana met ’ (130 435)
Ceonditions met - Canlial g (569 565)
Condiions sl 12 be met -
The grent was used for Infrastouctre deval in the Kareeberg ares.

2222 RBIG Deportment of Water Affairs and Forestry)
Oparing balance 13837278 12971 187
Grants recaived - 14 D47 000
Transfer retum {13637 276) -
Carmditions met . (1 766 826)
Conditions met - Copita! - {11 724 0B5)

. 13 537 276

Condmons sl © ba mat
The grant will be used for water infrastnichre development in the Karsabarg area,
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
DWA {Department of Water Afialre) Refurbishment

Grants recalvad
Cendifions mat
Condittors met - Caolial

Condlilons stil 1o be met

The grentwil be used for water infrastruciure development in the Karesberg srea.
DWA (Dopartmont of Water Affalrs) Drought Rolicf

Operting balance

Condiions mat

Conitiions met - Caphal

Conditions sill to be met

The grant will be used for dreupht rellef {water infrasiruciure} In the Karscharg area.
COVID-19

Grants rgceived
Conditicna met
Coendifons stil to be met

The pram will be wed for COVID-18 expenditure In the [Kareeberg ares,
The full smsum was used to purchess personal proteciive aguipment.

Tetal Grants

Opening balance
Interest receivid
Grants ecaivad
Transfer return

Conditions met
Condiians met - Caniiat
Conditions still i be met/(Grants expenditure 1o be recoverad)

AVAILIABILITY CHARGES

Eleckicity
Water

Total Avalllabliity Charges

SERVICE CHARGES

Electricity

Service Charges
Less: Equitabls Share

Water

Service Charges
Lessr Equitable Shara

Rafuze removal

Survice Charges
Lass: Equitable Share

Sewerage and Sanitation Charges

Service Charges
Less:  Equilable Shere

Total Sarvice Charges
OTHER REVENUE

Appkcation Spectio Reg
Building Fees

Gain due to additions on Biclogical assets
Valuation Certificates

Electricity caravan park

Annual bonus decrease

Sals of acrap

Total Other Income

FL

2020 2018
R R
: & 000 000
- (652 174}
- {4 947 826}
B 4 626 00D
{603 3M)
{4022 609)
54000
(54 000)
14 304 758 18338 507
24 502 26142
37 072 277 54 125 000
{13 637 278) -
{28 898 015) (26887 688)
(8174 261) (26206 983)
701 984 14 304 7858
2020 2019
R R
125885 117 489
169 855 184 497
285 740 301 998
2020 2019
R R
9495411 9648 71
9833 733 10150 077
(337 322) (301 366)
3040125 2747 557
& D03 570 5115800
(2 854 445) (2388 243)
1 456 582 1885 447
4 464 629 4045 786
(3008 087) {2 156 319}
261 663 1 558 828
4533824 4183 569
{3672 341) 2816 744)
14863 691 16922 650
1138 242
240 !
15688 4001
11568 13210
75 qio
44 744
4500 2500
624 1459
- 200
1308 13022
180 420
9 9%
7884 .
48720 N
78662 39 149
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KARFEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS
Unamorilsed Discount - Interest - LT Recalvables

EMPLOYEE RELATED CDSTS

Selarics & Wages

Leave Resarve Fund

Persormel Contributions

Sidll Davalopmant Levy

Bargaining Counc

Pension Gratificetion

UiF

Parformancs Bonuses

Amnual Bonvses

Contrib io Er Benafts - Long Awands - Note 3

Contribution to Employee Benefite - Post Ratiement Madical - Note 3

Less: Employes Gosts aliocatiad sisewhere
Total Employss Related Costs

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL.

Municipal Manager was appointed on & 5 yesr fixed conract. There ere ho post-employment o terminaton
benefits paryable to him ot the end of the contract perfod.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

MMHHWHMMJMWEWWHMM)
Swlary awd Banue, Performance Bonus
Tigvel Allowsnce

Bargaining Councl

Cal phana (VAT Instuded)

Total

Resumeration of the Chief Financial OMfces: Mr W. de Bruln

Salary and Bonus, Parformance Bonus
Travel Allowance
Rural

UIF
Bargaining Caunail

Call phone (VAT Inotuded)
Total

Remuneration of Chief Operations Maragsr: Mr. A.P.F. van Sthalowyk
Salary and Benus, Perfarmance Bomus

Trave! Alowsnce

Pension

Muadical

UIF

Bergaining Councl!

Coll phona (VAT Includad)
Totad

Ramuonersilort of Head : Corporate Sarvines: Mr. N.J. van ZW
Sulary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Panglon

Motkcal

UIF

Bargaining Counck

Call phone (VAT Inchuded)

Totsd

REMLMERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayor Mr N.S. van Wyk
Councilor Mr.J.E.J, Hoomn
Councilior Ms G. Seal
Counclifor Mr B.LE. Stambae
Counclior Mr E, Hoom
Councllior Mr G.P. von Logw
Counclior Mr W.D. Hame
Councliors' Cell phones

Total Counciiors’ Remuneration

75

2020 2018

R R
066 1433
556 1133
17646 485 17008 672
508 147 412 127
2451470 2306 136
183 880 167 404
7E31 7087
444 i
118264 115 246
267 734 418700
- 561
80410 73424
80 793 05 842
21 405 337 20781 043
21405 337 20781 043
1036 265 1108515
138 000 207 000
1190 1785
= 105
32000 48000
1207528 1385 405
T83 183 664 667
76 00D 72000
70208 76 146
1785 1785
112 105
26 200 24000
068 546 B30 623
12336824 989178
203 567 191 143
160 332 145 950
53908 50 618
1785 1768
112 105
26200 24000
1678 728 1402 778
1,006 088 832 160
208 567 181 143
152 807 139 184
46 930 43958
1785 1785
12 106
25200 18000
1 430 bT6 1326 323

2019

R R
BB DE6 775 083
255 091 245 280
265081 245 260
255091 245280
265 09N 245280
285 09t 245280
255091 246 260
310 800 285600
2847 412 2832 343
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
REMUNERAT!ON OF COUNCILLORS (CONTINUE) R R
In-kind Benefits
The Mayor ks filtime. He Is providad with an office at tha cost of the Cauncl.
Certification by the Municipal Manager
1 certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper kmits of the framework
envisaged in Secllon 219 of the Constiution, raad with the Remunarsation of Fublic Offica Bearers Aot and the
Minissar of Provin: L s d In soordencs with Govatriment Netice 43246,

20 Octobar 2020

Slpned: Drotingl Munlripelisnager. {Acting} Mr ZP Mjandana (Since 23 June 2020 becorsdment from COGHSTA)
DEBT IMPARMENT
Receivables from axchenge transactions - Nots 17 2211152 2631 345
Recelvables from non-tcchampe transactions - Note 18 2424793 1326428
Debt Impeirment reeegnlsed in statement of finencla! performence 4 635 844 31957 784
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Propesty, plant and equipment 5394 454 5078 625
Intangibla assels 11234 4108
Invantmant properly carried ot cost 12841 1z 841
Tetal depraclalion and amorisation 5418630 5085674
FINANCE CHARGES
Past Retirement Charges 785 608 073885
Lendfl sltes 880831 1023 223
Total finance cherges 172630 1896 M8
BULK PURCHASES
Eletrictty bulk purcheses 12342 076 11133604
Electricity distribution ksaes (2 201 407) (1648 775)
Total Bulk Purchases 10140 878 9486 219
GENERAL EXPENSES
Advertisement, printing & stationary 182 835 107 628
Animal Feeds 392 501 444 180
Audlt Cosis 2149735 2265475
Bank charges 251844 283 862
Compensation insurance 147 899 189 457
Chamicais 2530 14 460
Cieaning supplies 176211 110 28
Blacikiclty Eskom 421 402 373184
Fuel 8. Ol 801 131 780 875
ndigents enengy soureas 1733720 1226 960
Inaurancs 408 498 171872
Legal costs 1267739 1265 265
Material iessas - 701 482
Membership for szscciations 500 00D 500 0DD
Qther General Expenses 1076362 ars 122
Refuge bag purchases 189 450 180 90D
Cther malerigls 683 560 04137
Streat Lighting 454 274 345 142
Subalstence and Travelling 811749 1383 136
Telaphone & Postage 536 975 5B7 856
Uniforms 122 185 84 362
Intemnal Auditors 524 385 490 415
Refuse Removal Contraclor 3472
Watsr Diztributicn Tanker 242 900 >
Accounting Support 733337 405 746
Audlt Cammities B 6g? -
Busingss and Finenclal Manapement 2763 050 2 360 990
Human Ragources Support 18661 588
Vealuer end Assessors . 12050
Actuaries 19300 13500
L eboratory Services 47 684 B4 484
Water Researsh 23684 14 250
Rantal of bullidings 70
Eleciriclty Support Services 257 783 240 00D
Commisston/T services Prepald Efeclriciy Vendors 140478 101 307

17 186 071 17209 184

Genearal Expenses

Other General Exparrses Include administrative and tachnlcal axpenses otherwiss nol provided for in the ne-
liams of the Statement of Finencial Parformance. This inciuda tems such as vehicle llcenses, cleaning
matarials, refrashments, water sarvices fass and wordunen compensalion,

The amount disclosed above for materal kxsses ars In respect of casts eurred dus to & fraudulant payment
whish occurred during the financial year. The matter has been reported i SAPS and the finzmdlel misconduct
commilttas and invezlgations s i progress.

76
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3
Property, Plant and Equipment

Balance previcusly reporied

Cormrected caloulated (1il 2018) of Landfll Provision and Capilal Restoraton Cost - Note 34,03
Caotvact coleviated on change in estimates 201B-19 of Landfill P and Capltal R

Ci d calculated Dap! 1 2018-2018 on Caphal Restoraton Cost - Nota 34,07

Total

Cost - Note 34,03

Capitallsad Rostoration Cost

Balance praviously raported
Reversal Incorract calculatad an change in estimates (il 2018) of Lanotl Provision and Caphal Restoralon Cost « MNate 34,04

Revergal lntomesl caleulated Accumulsted Deprediation (tl 2018} on Capitel Restoraton Cost - Nole 34,04

Reversal incorrect calculated Agcumulaied Impaimment (H11 2018) on Capiltal Regloraton Cost - Note 34,04

Revarsal Incorrect calculsted on change in esimaies 2018-19 of Landiil Provision and Cepital Restoraton Cost - Note 34,03
Reversal incorrect calculated impairment 2018-2019 on Capital Restoraton Cost - Note 34,07

Reverse! Incomect calculated Dapreciation 2018-2018 on Capit] Restoraton Cost - Note 34,07

Totsl

Non-Currend Provislons

Balance previously reported

Reversal incormect calculated on change in astimates (il 2018) of Landfll Provislon and Copltal Restoraton Cost - Note 34,04
Reversal incorrect oalculated on change In estimates 2018-19 of Landflt Provision and Caplial Restoraton Cost - Note 24,02
Reversal mncorract calmulated finance coat 2018-2015 on Landfi? site Provision - Note 34,07

Comested calcuated (1l 2018) of Landfil Provision and Capital Resteradon Cost - Note 34,04

Corent calouteied on changs In sstimates 201819 of Landfll Provisicn end Ceplel Restoraton Cosat - Note 34,01

Comuot caleulated finance oost 2018-2018 on Landfil sk Provisior - Nele 34,07

Total
Acoumulated Surplusf{Deficii)
Bafance previously reporied

Reversal incorract caleuiated on change in extimates (th 2018) of Land®ll Provis)
Total

and Capital R

Txsss

Balanoe previously reported
Correct disclosure of VAT Racelvablf{Payable) under Taxas and remaved from Recelveblas from sxchang
34,08

Total

tlons - Note

Recalvables from exthange transactions

Balanea previously reportad

Correet disclosure of VAT Recelveblaf{Payable) under Taxes and removed from Recelvables from exchangs transactions - Note
34,06

Total

Stetement of Financlal Performance

Balance previously reporied

Audit Bnding that material distribution losses may not be disclosed
GRAP 1 anel should be moved o bulk purchasis - Nots 34,07
Adit inding that material disiribulion losses may not be disclosed sepanate on Stalement of Fienclzl Performence as ellowed by
GRAP 1 and should be moved to bulk puchases - Note 34,07

Rovenigl Incommect eziculated Impakment 2018-201¢ on Capltal Restoraton Cost - Note 34,02

Reversal Incomest caloulated Depredlation 2018-2018 oh Caplial Restorrion Cost- Note 34,02

Reversél ingomevt cakoulated finance oost 2018-2018 on Landfill site Provighin - Note 34,03

Comected oaloulated Deprecistion 2018-2078 on Capital Resioralon Cost- Nobs 34,01

Comect ealculsted finance cost 2018-2019 on Landill slia Provislon - Noke 34,03

Total

parsie on Sta of Fl Performanca ag allowad by

Correction of Enar In note 34,01 10 34,07 was nesuited of 8 GRAF Guidaline issued by Actounting Standards Boand (ASE) —
Accounting for landfill shes,

Cost- Note 34,02 & 34,03

2019

166 961 000
11233 978

736 432
168 267 407

2096 932

(4 624 522}

2614 893
300 891
{464 275)

73088

U

26 405 251
24438 036)

(1502 939)
41232078

183895
1023228

12881 198

154 831 830

22729298
177 360 288

(457 BB6)
(457 Bed)

3048 223

457 686
3505“8

26110 167
1843776
{1 648 775)

2 936

73088
15025939
(728 432)
(1023 223)

25 927 483



KAREEBERG MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSADEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH R A
GENERATED/(ABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS
Surplus for the year 42 819 25927 463
Adjusiments for;
Depredation 5407 386 5001 566
Amortisation of Infangible Asoets 11234 4108
(Gain¥loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 18600 e84
Impairmants - 48 661
Contribution fromitio employes banefits - non-current 628 711 1047 DB1
Contribuifon framito employee benefits - non-current - expendiure incarrad (557 882} {486 030)
Cantribution fromio employie banefits - non-cuerent - sciugrist gaing 96 138 29 812
Contribuken fromita employee benefits - non-curment - ectuaral pains {781 501 {1 847 809)
Contriuiion to employes banefits — curnant B53 397 H32 389
Coniriudion to employea banefits — current - expenditura incurved {795.220) {484 187
Contribufion © provisions — non-curest - Rehabilltation of Landflksties {3 168 508) 333 996
Contribution to provisiors — non-gumeot - Unwinding of discountad interest 960 B3 1023223
Cantribution to provisions — bad dabt 4855 Had 3957 784
Unamortised discount - interest - Revanue {988) {1133}
Coniributed FPE {23 000} 5
Increasef{Dacrease} in Unapent Conditonal Governmeni Grants ard Recelpls (13812 774) {4 033 74D)
Opersiing lease Income accrued B 262 4039
Operating SumplusiDeficit) befors changes in working capital {6 900 498) 31654 037
Changes In working capltal {5 823 085) (3 385 841)
ncrease/{Docrenss) in Payables from exchangs transactions ) (175 045) 266 288
ncregsel{Decreanc) in Taxes B52 808 756 925
{incranse)Decraass In Trade Recaivables from exchangs transactions (3 T33412) (2722 323)
(Incragse)Ducreasa in Cther Recelvables from non-exchange transeotions {2 664 £§16) (1706 231)
Cash generated/{absorbed) by oparations (11 823 563 2 268 895
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cazh aquivelents Included In the cash flow statemant comprise the folowing
Call Invesimenis Deposits - Note 20 24 350 452 42170213
Bank - Note 20 206 308 257 876
Tolal cash and cesh equivalents 24 645 TR 42 428 53O
RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Nole 36 24 845 768 42 428 089
24 845 759 42 428 089
Less: a42 706 14 352 85O
Unspent Condkionsl Grants - Note 8 781084 I 14304 758
Cash Portion of Housing Developmert Fund - Note 2 BOT 48 202
Nat cash rasources avallable for Internal distributl 23 803 054 28076122
Allooated to:
Capital Replacement Reserve (11 347 912} {11 347 812)
Retension (1 OB2 BBS) {1812 763)
Provision for Employes banalits {2 0DC bOO} {2 000 000}
Reserves - .
Sitaff Leave, Petformance Management Bonus, Long Service {2 864 306} (3040 225)

Resources avallable for working capitel requirements 6 E0B 047 9074 338

78



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2018
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED R R
Unnutherjasd expondityre
Reconcliation of unautharfsad expendhuns:
Cpanityg balance -
Correation of prior periad efror
Rasiated opening balance -
Unsuthorised expanditure curmant yeor - capHal 807 A6 136 468
Unaulhorised sxpanditure current yeer - operaling - ]
Approved by Coundll or sondoned {897 345) {128 468)
Currant {BO7 345} | {136 46€)
o blea for ery . -
Current N -
Prior Pericd - -
Unauthorisad expenditrs awaling authorisation -
e - ——
Incldent [Disel, nal Ings
Ovar nature of bl |None
The ovar sxpenditurs incurred by municipal depariments on their budgets during the year is
atiributable fo the folawing categories:
Non-gash 23000 =
Cash 874 345 136 466
897 345 136 466
Appbvase ns follows: Non.cash
Employes relsted cost (Acluarial Veluations) -
Deprociation snid Amartisedion -
Finance Charges {interest portion of Provision for Rehabliilation of Landfill-sites) -
Lass on dispossl of Froperty, Plant and Equipment -
Impaiment Loggses -
Other (Donated gssats) 23000 o
2300 )
Analvaed ns follgwe: Geah
Bulk Purchases -
Employee relatad cost -
Oporational Costs . ;
Capilal Costs 874 345 136 486
874 34_5_ 136 486
The overspanding of the Budget per municipel vote can be summarised as follows:
2020 2020 2020 2020
R R R R
Unauticrised sxpendifurs curent vesr - ageraiing (Actval) {Budget) {varlance} (Unauthorised)
Enecutive 5. Courcl 11 869 527 12526 118 (656 692}
Budget & Treasury 16 026 636 16 534 398 (208 760)
Other 7089 16925 {9 826)
Heatth 6053 29 142 {23 088)
Community & Soclal Services 2191 668 2 806 020 (614 354) =
Housing 140 10 386 (10.258) -
Fublio Safety 56 680 #1608 (34 810} -
Sport & Recraation 240 674 85T 878 {116 904) =
Emdronmenial Proteclion 382 g54 498 600 (142 578) -
Wasie Management 5 103 022 5990006 {ab7 974) =
Wasis Wetar Monagament 4 950 306 5361158 {401 880) =
Rosd Trantport 8 424 880 6 868 524 (#4432 644)
Water 2847 786 2912068 84 273)
Bleotricity 15 414 D64 15 686 512 {272 448)
65 489 547 89 926 942 {4 817 395)
2000 2020 2020 2020
R R R R
insutheviend wasnditors ourrent vaar - captial (Aatual} (Bardpst) (Variance) {Unauthorised)
Expoutive & Councl 7187 : 7187 71987
Budget & Treasury 138725 107 DD4 31T 3
Communily & Soclal Services 146 203 200000 (81 797 »
Roed Transport 8899 515 8 038 000 B51 515 51 516
Watar - 9 000 D00 {8000 D2D)
Elaclricity 6912 - 6812 B892
B 190 552 17 345004 {8134 452) 807 345
AR amounts dissloged under the unautt d supenditurs nets, mre VAT exiusive




38,03

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2018

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUTLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED " R

(CONTINUED)

Eruttl ful expenditure

Recondllletion of fritless &nd wasteful axpendiure:
Opening balante
Gormrection of prior peHod errar

Restated oparing balance
Frultiess and wasteful expendliure curent year
Condonead or written off by Councll

Currant
Prior Period

Tranefer to receivables for recovery - not condoned

Current
Prior Perlod

Frukiess and wastefid expanditure ewalting condonemert or wiitttan off

Frultlese snd wastafl expendiure can be summarnisad as follow:

{incident

Disclplinary stspicriminal procesdinge

Fraudgiont hank

[No avidance of ipads deivered.

Ng evidenos of logds delvered,

SEE

All amourts diselosed under the fruliess and wasteful expandibre note, are VAT axclusive.

ular diture

Reoenciilation of imeguler expendiiure:
Opening batance
Comaction of pricr period emor

Resiated opening balance
Ircagular expendiure current year
Expenditure atthordsed [.t.o, Seotion 32 of MFMA

Current
Prior Perlod

Condonad or written off by Council

Cumrent
Prior Period

Transfer to recelvables for racovary - not condened

Current
Priar Pericd

[rregular expendtiune awalting further action

Irregular expenditune can be summurised oo follow:

- 701 492
22 500 ‘
16 000

750 704 492

356 413

Discl stapsicriminal procesdin

HdH

Allampunts disclased under the irmegular expanditure nota, are VAT exclusiva.

Materia] Lopses

Eloctricity diatribution losses
Electricity distribution losses (R )
Uniis purchased (Kwh)

- Units lost during distribution {Kwh)
= Percenitags lost during distribullon

28113

52 800
167 500

356 413 =
e

2 201 401)
7 B2 482
1 405 663

17,54%

{1 648 778)
s4rv211
1256 346

1481%
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT
Lontributions fo organisad local qowemument - IMFMA 125 {1)(b)) - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Counch subsciiptions
Amount paid - curent year

Balante unpeid {(Inciuded In creditors)
Augiit fues - IMFIA 126 (11(bY] feced, VATY
Opening balance

Comection of prior period error

Restaled opening balance
Cusrent year audil fes

Extesrsml Al - Audtter-Senaral
Amount pald - cument year
Balance umpald {Included in eraditora)

YAT - IMFNA 125 (1))
Opaning balance
Cerrecion of prior périod eror

Raatated gpaning balanoe
Amonnis recoived - ciiivent year
Amoznts claimed - current year {payabie)
Amounts recaived - previous year

Closing balance

VAT is payeble on ths raceipia basis. Only ance paymen is recelved from deblors is YAT
Paid over o SARS.

BAYE, SDL and UIF - MAPMA, 125 {THh)]

Opening batance

Corregtion of pror periad emar

Restatad opéning balance
Currend year payroll deductions and Cotnell Contributions
Amount paid - curment year

Balpncs wnpald (included in oreditors)

Eensicn and Mediaal Ald Deduttions - INFIA 125 (1301}

Cpaning balance

Corection of prier pariad stror

Rastalad opening balence

Current vear payroll deductions and Counell Contributions
Amount peid - currant year

LA Heaith
LA metirament fund
Hosmed

Consaldeded retirement fund for lntal govemmant
Municipal warkars retirement fund

Balance unpaid (included In craditors)

Councilor's arfear congumer egooums - IMFMA 125 [1)h})

The foliowtng Counglilors hat errear accounts for more han 30 days as af 30.June 2020:

Ceunclior 8. Baal {Hushand)
Total CouneMor Arresr Consumer Accounts

Wilbool Taeds Spouse wotks et Municipality
Biva Planat Spouse workes ot Stellenbosch Municipaity

Gorrlem Trading  Bpouss works at Mul

2020 2018
R R
500 000 500 D00
(500 000y {5060 D00}
2148735 2285476
[ zuems [ 2285475 |
(2 149 735) (2 285 475)
(722 627) [1 485 129}
(722 827} {1486 120)
4784432 6884 000
(5144 BO1) 7616 827)
722 827 1486129
{350 369) (722 827}
2780201 3490 447
(2760 201) (3498 447)
E= —_ %
{4761 020) {4856 112)
4781 (20 4656 712
862 357 626 304
310 564 282 707
728 507 730 122
2715849 2880 840
23743 7 7
Qutstanding
more than 90 Dutstanding mors than
days 80 days
87es 12748
26837 .
8443
188
589
83 €00 12740
104 400
7840
- 10 865
3510 -
2510 conaet 22,835
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF BUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT (CONTINUED)

Dpviations - Saction 38{2] - Supply Chain Management

Betwesn
Less than Batwean R30,001 R200,001 and
30 June 2020 RAag,000 and R200,000 R2,600,000 More than R2,000,001
Ememency cases 52 587 149 684
Avallabllity 230 571 194 380
Limited Quatations 80619 1210702
Daviafion on tendenMot cheapest awarded 6177 -
Sarvice provider 18T 68¢ BBE
539 660 2144648 -
Batwean
Less than Between R30,001 R200,001 snd
30 Juna 2019 R30,000 end R200,000 R2,000,000 More than R2,000,001
Ememency coses 11381 A3 644
Availabiity 562 497 158 641
Liited Quetations 65690 1262683
Deviatton on tender/Mot heapest awarded 60 347 -
Sarvies provider I 248818 . -
1011 807 1742885 -
Refar to Appandix E for detall an Daviations acoording t Saction 36(2) - Supply Chaln Management
2620 2019

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS R R
Commitments In respect of capltal expenditurs;
Approwed and contratted for: 5558 435

Infrastruciure - “ 5589 435
Total - 5598 435
This expenditure will ba finencad from:

Govemment Grants 5596 435

5508 438

Al e ane VAT Inclush
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The activities of the tuniclpality expose It 1 & varlety of finansial isks, including market risk (comprising fixr
valve interest rets risk, cash flow Interest rate sk and price riak), credit risk and liquidity risk. The municipality's
overall risk managemen progremme focuses on the unpredictablity of financlal markets and seeks to minimise
potentlal adverse effects on the municipality's financlal performancs.
{n) Foreign Exchangs Cumrancy Riak

The municipality does nol engape In fersign currency trensaciions,
(b} Price risk

The municipality is not exposed to price risk.
(¢} intorest Rata Risk

As the municipeity has significent interest-bearing dabilitles, tha entlty's Inggme end operating cash flows

arg subatantially dependent on changes In market intereat rates.

The munioipalty analyses its patential sxposure to interest rale chenges on & continuous basls, Different

seanarous are simulaksd which nclude refinancing, renewal of cusvent positions, altamative financing and

hedging. Besed on these ssznarioys, tha entity calculates the impact that a change [n intarest ratas will

havie on the surpluskdeficlt for the year. These scenarious are only simulated for Kasbiiies which constitute

the majority of imerest beanng liabillies.

The munigipafity did not hadge spainat any inierest rate risks during the curment year.

The potential impact on the entity's surplus/dedictt for the year due to changes In irferest rates were as

follow:

0,5% Increase In inlerest rates 123229 212140

0,5% Decressa In interast rates {123 220) {212 140)



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2020

M FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONVINUE}
(d) Crodit Risk

Credit risk Is the fiek that a counder party to 2 financlal or non-financial azsst wil fall 1o discharge an
cbligetion and cause the municipality ta Incur a finenolal loss.

Crndlt risk consisi malnly of oash depoais, cash oquivalents, trade snd other receivables and unpald
candiions] grants and sutisides.

Recalvabiss ere disoloand not after provisions ara mada for impaiment end bad cebls. Trads deliors
compiise of ¥ |args number of ratepayers, dispuraed peross difsrant sectory and geographical aross,
Ongaing cradit evalustions are performed on the financisl condibion of these debtors. Cradi rigk periaining

hMﬂWMbmﬁdmkmMﬁahMmmdd&mmw

mruoflndlvldualbalanm.hmmdmmdﬁ:hmﬂwmwmhmu
mummmbmushshmwmmmlsdﬁwuwm.huuunfdahmm
acconts becoms in arrears, Counoll endeavours 1o colect such accounts by “levying of penalty charges”,
n lon of services” and, as & last resorl, *h over for ool ", which

I’ vanthullnleMColocﬂmPany.

dute s applicable In tarms of C

ANl ratos and sarvioes are payshis within 30 days from Invoica die, Rafer o note 17 and 16 for all
hﬂmomndhalanwhnaom.Thuchal-neummm-ﬂﬁbbmltyunndwhbh
dufuitad on thair aredit terms.

Balances past due not impaired;

2020 2020 2019 2018
% R % R
Non-Eychanne Repeivables
Rates 0.00% - 0.00% -
HAwraliabiRy Charges 0.00% 0.00% -
0.00% 0.00%
STy —————— T p————ry
Exchangpe Recaivahiss
Bactricity 0.00% - 0.00%
Watler 0.00% - 0.00%
Refuse 0.00% - 0.00%
Sewyrage 0.00% 0.00% -
Other 0.00% 0.00% :
00% o 0.00%
T L bl ——— %= Ty
No receivables are pledged as secunity for financial labiBtes.
Due t the short tenn neture of kade and other recaivables the oanying value disclased In nots 17 & 18 of
the finenclal statements 14 an approximadion of its fair vaile. inerast on ovardus balances {ratna) are
Included al prime lending rate plus 1% where sppliaable,
The mrovialon for bed debts could be sllocated betwaen the different clasess of dubtors as followe:
2820 2020 2018 iyt
% R % R
Non-Evchanae Receivables
Rotes 95.69% 5449 255 21.45% 2860 279
Avallabfily Charges 431% 245511 B.55% 270 836
100.00% 5 604 787 100.00% 3268 9‘7:
Exchanios Recalvables
Hactricity 18.28% 1367840 14.60% 763 883
Water 20.32% 2162231 30.87% 1614 826
Refusa 23.75% 1767 548 24.70% 1291 828
Sewerage 16.00% 1184 058 17.01% 889 870
Other 12.50% 830423 12.82% 870 440
100.00% 7441 b 100.00% 8230 747
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

20 2020 2019 2019
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT [CONTINUE) % R % R
The provigion for bad debts could be allcoated between the different categorias of debtars as follows:
Industrial 18.69% 2 587 063 16.01% 1275 843
Resldentiel BO.31% 10 549 602 84.98% 725078
100.00% 13 136 686 100% 8600 721
2020 2020 2019 2019
% R % R
Bad dabts written off per debtor class:
Nen-Exchence Receivables
Retes ) 0.00% . 0.00% .
Exchpnoa Receivables
Services D.00% - 0.00%
Other 0,00% - 0.00%
0.00% - 0.00% -
The antity only deposits cash with major banks with high quality cradit etanding. No cash and cash
equivalants ware pledged as securlty for financial Nabllifies and no restriclions wers placed on the use of
any cgsh and cash eguivalents for the period under revisw. Although the cradit risk pertaining to cash and
cash eguivelents are considened ks ba jow, the maximury are d balow.
The ertity orly enters into non-current investment transactions with major banks with high quality eradit
standing. Although the credit sk partaining ko non=ourent investmerns are considered to be low, the
maximum axpoaure are disclosed below.
The benks utlised by the municipafty for eurment and non-current invastmants are all listad on the JSE
(ABSA, Nedbank and Standard Bank). The credit quality of thesa inetitutions are evaluated baged on thelr
requinsd SENS releases as wall a8 other medla reports. Based on all publlc communications, the financial
susieinabilty is evaluated to be of high quality and the credit rigk pertaining to these institulions ars
considened 1o be kow.
The rlak psminlng 10 unpald wndmunal grants and subsidies are considered to bs very low. Amounts are
fe from & and there are o expactation of counter party default.
Recolvables and Other Debtors sra individually evaluated annually at Balancs Shest dete for
Impairment,
2020 2042
Finanofal essets exposed to credh risk al year end are as follows: R R
Long term receivables 16916 20818
Trads recelvables and other L 5318 724 3558 v42
Cash and Cash Equivelents 24 645 759 42 428 089
28 981 393 46005 749




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL BTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE) R R
{e) Liquidity Riak
Prudent liquidity risk managemest implics malntalning swficient cash, the avalablity of funding through an
adequate amount of commitied credit fackitles, Dus 1o the dynamic rature of the undemying busingss, the
Ireasury maintaing flexibiity in Banding by maintaining avalshlity undar credit inas,
The enttty's sk to liquidity 3 & sult of the funcs #valabia to cover fulune comniiments, The entity
menagea kquidlly rick through an angoing reviaw of firture commitments and credit feclltss.
The talle below anslyses the entity's financls! isbiiies into reiavan| maturity grougings based on the
ramaining pericd at the financlal year end 1o the contractual mauirity dale. The amounds discksed in tha
kabla gre tha contractual undiscountad ash fiows, Balanoes due within 12 monkhs equal their carrylng
balonces as the mpact of discounting is not significent.
Betwsen 1 and 5 Between & and
Loss than 1 yoar yoars 10 years Owver 10 Years
2029
Provisions - Lanchill Shes - 191 808 724
Caplial repeyments - - 10353 521
Interast - - 181 165 208
Tradde and Other Payablas 17799566
Consumer Deposits 220973 H
Unspent conditional government srants and recaipts i1 984 -
2901920 - 161508 724
2019
Provislons - Landfi Sites 202 171 832
Cepital repayments - 12 501 198
Inferest - - 188 880 736
Trade and Other Payables 1958 002
Consumer Deposits J27 604
Urspant condtianal go trants and receipts 14 304 755
18 500 684 202171 932
R e ez R ety
2020 2019
FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS R R
In ascordance with GRAP 104 the financial nakrumenta of ths municlpalty are cessifiad g8 follows:
Elnanchd Aasety Chagsification
Lang-term Receivables
Stal¥ Loans Finencie! instruments et amortised coat 13378 18 548
Congumar Dubtors
Trede recuivables from excheange ranaasiions Financial instrumants at emortised cost 8056 276 6345 880
Other recalvables from exohangs transactk Finunclal instruments sf smortised oost 4414770 2w TR
Current Fartion of Long-tarm Recehmbles
Siaff Loam Finangisl mairumunis ot smortized ceat 5170 4 987
Fhort-term Investrment Depeoalts
Cal Deposis Financial instruments al amortised cost 24 350 462 42170213
Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balances Financlal instruments st emoriised cost 285308 257 B76
37 138 366 61 100 240
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ABSETS
Finsnioial instramuents at amortisad cosi 37 135 385 61189 240
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2018
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUE) R R
Elngncial Liablilcy ClassMication
Payables from axch tr A
Trade craditors Fimancial Instruments at amortised cost 1485 205 1812 753
Payments received in Finantial instruments at amertised cost 324 782 145 249
Unspent Conditlona! Gramin and Racelpts
Other Spheres of Gavernment Financia! lnstruments at amortised cogt 791 924 14304 758
2571 841 16262 T80
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Financlal nstruments st amortised cost 26T 1 18 262 760
EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING DATE
The national state of gisester has been extended urtl 15 Oclober 2020. Refer to nele 48 wheraby the financlal impagt of the COVID-
19 pandemic on the Municipalty s disciosed. Other than the COVID-19 pandemic, the Municipality had no oiher significant evants
#fter reporting date,
IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE
Tha municipality did not receive any ndnd donations or asslstange during the vear under review.
FRIVATE FUBLIC PARTNERSHIPG
Caunall has not entered bt sny private public parnerships during the financial year.
CONTINGENT ASSETILIARILITIES
R.G. de Wea Is claiming RB mifion for sliaged negligence and/or lack of maintenance of eleciricky network by
the Municipality.
RELATED PARTIES
Key Management and Councliors recelve and pay for services on the same lerms and conditions as ather
ralepayars f residents.
Relatad Party Transactions
Service Charges -
Rates - Levisd 4 Levied 1 July Other - Leviad 1
July 2018 - 30 2019 - 30 June July 2019- 230 Outatandling Balances
June 2020 2020 June 2020 30 June 2020
Yoar ended 30 Juna 2020
Councillors 4484 80060 f 552 108 984
NMunioipal Managsr and Section 56 Employess 22 156 43266 - 21 201
Yoar snded 30 June 2019
Councillors 4190 44834 109856 18 270
Municipgl Manager snd Section 58 Employess 21288 50363 - 19854
The rales, sarvice charges and ciher charges are In eccordanca with approved tariffs that wene advertised 1o
the publig. No bad debt expenses have been racognised in respect of amounts owed by related parties.
Relaled party refziionshin
Councliors end managsment comprises of those persona respansibie for planning, diresting and controling the
activilles of the Municipality.
Relatad Parly Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans to oouncillors and senier managemeant employess are not permitted. Loans granked
price fo this date, together with tha conditions, sre disclosed in note 15 o the Annual Financiel Statements.
Compensation af key management peraonnel
Ths compengation of key managemeant passonnel Is set out in note 27 to tha Annusl Financiaf Stalements.
Other related party transactions
020 219

The following purchases were made during the yesr whare Counolfors or Managemant have an intarest: R R
Coungllior/Staff Member
Nona - -



KXAREEBERG [UNICIPALITY
MNOTES ON THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
FRNANGIAL SUSTAINABILITY R R
The indicators or conditions thet may, individually or collactivaly, cast sigafficant doubt about the going concern
asgumption are as follows;
Finanalal Indioators

The currant ratio incraased to 4.49:1 from 2.38:1 in the prioc yasr.

mwmmmamwmmmmmmmomm.m
s also budgailng for surplus during 202047021 and 2021/2022 amounting fo RB 764 527 and R10-30% 008
respectivaly.

The average debtors' payment days increased to 272 days from 177 days,
Other Indicatora
mmammmmmmmmmwmmu

The iunicipatity I8 In no way immune io the harsh sconomis reskies as & resuk of the COVID-18 pandenic, As far pesmible, the
Municipaiky tactored in the eifect of the lotk down |evels had on its socnomio ervironment. At this stage, the uncertainty still remains
#1 & how [ong the pandernic will remain and how leng the econamy will take ko recover from the lockdowr levels.

Mnnanalyaim;lhomuhdhﬂds&unuwnd%ﬂh%iﬁmﬁmdﬂhunmmmm
mmmm.mwmmaMMmmmmm been nobed and that the Municipality can
confine in operations! sxdstenoe for the foresssabie fture,

The coronavious outbreak has been kntemnational news sincs Dacember 2049, but e South African Natonel instiute for
Cammunicable Diseaasss only confimnad the first positive caze of COVID-18 Jn South Africa on 5 Mardh 2020, On the 23rd of March
2020 President Cyril Ramaphosa snnounced the nationwide jockdown. On 30 March 2020 the Minisler of Finance issued a
nmtilhndEnmptbnNﬂﬂﬂhhmofleﬂon1W(M)ﬂmmmdﬁmmwmmmm.um2mﬂ
mmmwmmmmmwmmwmmwmmg
the national state of disaster.

n-hmmnmrmd&mmmmmmmmwmuwhmauhmwmam
of the virus s fimitsd. The Impact has basn davasteting to the most vuinerabis in our commurnlty. As & rsulit of the rebust financlal
Mmbdhyhmﬂd”ﬂﬂumhﬂmdhmu“nmhhmﬂhmﬁnﬁumﬂhmﬂ
mmmwmwmmmumwmmuhmmanMMmem
eu.lnnlm:ahlppmwdcumwmmmmmmmmmmqdubm:rmﬁnlhthaemlc

Impact of the vinus in our communities.
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

in stcordanca with the principles of GRAP 108, Stetviory Recelvabies of the municipaiity are daselfied as
follows:

2020 2019
R R
Taxes
VAT Recalvable 850389 T2 82y
Receivables from fnon-gxetvngs irensactions
Property Rates & 608 786 3008 522
Total Séstutory Receivabiss (bofors provicion) & 047 128 3791 M0
Lass: Provision for Debit mpalvnant {8 443 288) @ e027e
rawmmmmmw 8T 880 741 QT
Stalriory Receivables arises fom fe following legislation:
Toes - Value Added Tax St (No 89 of 1881)
Rl -mmnmmumoeum;
wm«mmmnmmmmnm
2020 a1
R R
VAT): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days) 243 287 257 178
31-80 Days -
61 - 90 Days . -
+ 00 Days 1217 854 23 217
Total 1 480 941 1180 453
—
Btes); Agsing
Curent (0 - 30 days) - 18244
81-80 Deys . g
81 =80 Days - -
+90 Days $ 806 768 2 990 278
& 866 760 3 008 522

Total




KAREEBERG MLNICIPALITY
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2020 2018
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES [CONTINUE] R R
of P. for
Balance ot beginning of year 2850279 1843 635
Contribution to pravision 2 458 877 1046 743
Reversed of provision : .
Balanca st end of yeer B 440 235 2880 278
2020 19
R R
and
1 manth past due - .
2+ months past due 5448 255 2880 279
5448 288 2090 279
=20 it
R R
Agelng of amounts pagt due but not Impalrad:
1 month past due . F
2+ momhs past dus 247 511 -
241 611 -
The basis wsad to assess and leat whather & ateiutory mceivable is impalred, Including hovr
recelvablas &re grodped g dfor ecllactive impalrment
2020 2M8
R R
203 594 197 696
23554 187 566

Interest s levied gt 3 rata determinad by the oouncll on cutstanding rates smounts.
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF BROAD-BASED BLACK ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT AGT

Information on compliance with the B-BBEE Act fs includad in the annual repert under the section titled
B-BBEE Complance Performenoce Informetion.



APPENDIX A - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actusl Actusl Surplus/
income | Expenditure (Defict) Income Expendtura (Daficit)

R R R R R R

15710 (919 507) {903 787) | Cemetery 16 065 (173 168) (157 103)
2780 (1834497)| (1831717} | Library 139139 | (2016484) | (1871345)
- (69 002) {80 002) | Mugeum - {8 013) (8 013)

- {3057 981) | (3057 961) | Corparate Services - - -
9 966 410 {193 359) 9773.051 | Electricity Administration 9 622 206 {832 279} 8790017
- (11262 642) | {11262 842) | Electricity Generation - {14 261851} | (14261 851)
- (17957680) | (1 705 760} | Electricity Distribution - (1085740)| {1085 740)
57 220468 | (11844 6170) 45 275 859 | General Expandiiwe of Councl! 29739280 | (11889527) 17 860 763
8400 (175} 8 225 | Officlal Housing 8904 (140) 8764
8327 522 - 8327 522 | Property Rates 9228689 (1177644) 8 051 055
223 838 {1879) 221 957 { Commonage 309 089 (17 549) 282 440
53 757 {50 B506) 2 951 | Municipal Bufldings 75760 {148 435) (72 725}
64192397 | (18416 881)| (9 997 464) | Municlpal Manager/Treasurer 2649398 | (14681933) | (12 032 535)
- (22 553} (22 553) | Clinic - {6 053) {6 053)
347 (12 700) (12 853) | Air Port 347 {7 039} (8 752)
- (34) (34} | Abattolr - (25) (25}
- (15732) (15 732} | Fire Depariment - (8 470) {8 470)

- (787) {787) | Civil Protaction - - -
- 45 710) {45 710) | Pound - (48 228) (48 229)
76| (8070101)] (3070 031) | Public Works 48960 | (4663850) (4614 899)
- (1284 842) | (1284 942} | Streets & Pavements 8038 000 (1 568 758) 6 460 242
5740 {171 953) (166 213) | Licensing & Traffic 5600 (192 264) (186 664)
13022 (257 941) (244 919) | Nature Reserve 1398 (352 984) (351 588)
535 (332 259} {331 724) | Parks & Open areas 435 (217 740) (217 306}
. {7 203) {7 203) | Swimming Pool - {8 885) (8.686)
3231 (15 387) {12 1586) | Caravan Park 338 (14 249) (13 910)
1890908 | (2437 458) (548 552) | Refuse 1457188 | (5109022)[ (3645 838)
1566825 (5469200}| (3002 384) | Sewerage & Cleansing 861583 | (4975080)| (4 01346T)
- {1798 850) | (1799 650) | Water Distribution - {614 468) {614 466)
2 902 054 {985 864) 1 916 190 | Water Provision 3208980 (223313%) 975 847
88621003 (63 476 540) | 25 144 468 | Sub Tolal 65 512 366 { (66 260 700) {748 334)
- 965 688 965 688 | Lass Inter-Departmental Charges - 794 153 791 153
88 621 000 ) {62 510 852) 268 110 157 | Total 65512 366 | (B85 489 547] 42 818
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIFALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)

Reconclliation of Table A2 Budgeted Financial Ferformencs (revenue and exponditure by standerd classification)

Deseripion i o mwan ]
Ofgial  Badget | Fel | AsSal ] Untherissd | Virnceof Akl |
Budget  Adustwents | aisiments . Outooma | mpertiure | Actusl 3 Dulesmae 29% | Outooma aa s
| MOMAA  budger Duicoms | ofFind ' of Criginal
R thousand L e | againnt Bulget - Budgel
: : i Adjirctmests
| I Biniget
T 0 — a 5 % 7| ¢ 0] L

VL - Slaulord i .

Govommee and aduinstraten oz . wwr| s - ung o o =
Exveuive and vouncl 26 - wees| P B244), 1Y) 00% -
Finznea and ediverelon w2 was'  rm| - 700 00%! (1. -
ntaereal st - - el N - 0% 00% -

Communlty snd peibe safely 118! - 1] ! - 888 "% % -
Communily and socdlel senvices 1128 - 1128 15 - -1 mi 0.0% -
Bport and recresiion 2. - 12[ 1| 1 o 00% ol
Fublio salsty - - - - - 0% 0% -
Housing 8! B! i - 0 ok 0%

Heslih i - ] al - 0. 0.0%

Evonamia and emiroAmoial servissa 4 - va e < 105 o o -
Planring snd development - N ol - o 0% 0% =
Road Iranggiort o1m. 9128 800 10% 0ok 00% -
Envirantmenial prafscion i ol 1, 1 o 0.9%) -

Trading services MM I’m. FLED] L 15ﬂ= - 11051 m D% -
Eleeiriclly 0 o o gz - 1102 oo 0% 2
Walar 1685, ML H4e 320 - 8240 0% 00%,

Waste watar mmagerent 05! w5 el - 3 00% D%
Weale managemant 31m sm[ 1467 - 167 wo% oo% -

Other . Lo ) = =h o 0.0%! 0% =

Tetal Ravatis - Baniard Mo R T T - e [T 0% =
5 Standand { | ‘

Govammncs ard sdmiletraio nus’ e @m. mos - 1488 oo um -
Exoeurtive kd councd 12390 gl 128 nme . il 0% 0%

Finarice ant adininetraticn “es 195 %O 16006 = o 00% 0% -
Intornal mut - ' s ; - . oo 00% .

Community end pidc salaty e | " ' ] . g s o -
Commurty snd social sarvises ) ! zsml m N 64 o 0% 5
Sport i csoroeion 25 5 wm: M N "7 o, 0% 5
Publia safely o 2 o N i s 00% 5
Housing o 0 ml a N 10 00% Ll
Health 7. 2 2 & B % 00% 0.0%

Econonic and anwrosomemial sorvioes T4W m 7584 | o N o (% o -
Plstning end davelopren 3 - S - o0% 00%

Roud ranspart ) [T N - o oo% oo%
Envronmenta proteolon 108 ] %o 4% - 18 00% 0% =

TRk coriecd W w mest| 2me - 1897 ors 0% =
Bachicly 15504 | mi 1565 | 1544 - 72 m[ 0% 5
Woler 279 ! 202 2818 - 9 5.3 0.0%] =
Wenln wetsr managemant 51 20 5% 448 - a2 o 00% -
Weste mensgemen 5696 1 26 5961 510% - asa] ame 0%

omer al g vl - 10 I " -

|Total Etpantuure - Sandars B L I AL : amr e ool -
SurplusDafick) for the year 1268y ! o} 80 ® - (11 ! 40% -
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APPENDIX D ~ Unaudited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2020
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION)

Reconclistion of Table A3 Budgeted Finenciaf Parformance {revénue and expenditure by municipal vote)

Vota Daceritin 019200 201672018
Oniginal | Rodgst | Fnal Actusi | Uneithorised | Viiancyof | Actuat Actual Fopored  Exponditrs  Satanceto | Restated
Buiget | Adustmonts | adustments  Ouizomo | cxpendibve |  Actil  Ouloomeas % Ouboomsse%| unauthwrieed | suthorisedin bo recovsred] Auditad
¢ [ilo. MFMA budgat Oulcoma of Final ofOriginal | sxpandities | mmeof | hrivome
R thowsand 28} againet Budgst Budgst snttion 32 of
v
Buxiget
1 2 i | d _ [] [] T I [] 2 10 " 12
Revnue by Voo ] : !
Vote 1 -Exvcutg o Gounet 1413 Mem| A7 = 165600 : 0! 0% - - -
Vola 2 Finanee 5342 5343, 12264 et 00% 0% = = - =
Vodo 3 Comrunty an pubk afoly i1m, 1msi - a a3 oo % L - o
Viote 4 - InNtesinuotr eveloprant a1z, EoTY; BT 235 - (683 Do% 0.0%) - - -
Voo 5 Eoonowac Erovelopment . S| - - _ - i . _ }
Exande€ Volst ot - - | . - -
Exaneie7 Vouo7 - . - i — . . -
Seomple B Volad - s = - = - =
Exampla & - Volah : b, . -
Exarple 10 Vow10 - - - i - N
Exampia 11 - Vot { ] - R . - =
Expmmpla 52 - Vola12 : - - -
Exampis 13- Vals13 = L = S ‘ . L .
Exanpie 14 -Volsle o - - .
Eampe 15 Vole15 Pl mca P — B USRI | F— =
Total Revanus by Yot s o4}, ey, EEs2z 0 - o (Mg % Lot - _ - =
to bo appropriaied : i | !
Vs 1 - kxecutve and Council som | (T SE5 1187 o s2m | omsi 00% -
Vol 2 Fnance 12641 200 ° 18470 0% - 1378, 00%] 00% . =
Vote 3 Comnuriy and public salety B51i - M2 5%9 . = {6359) (713 0% - -
Vi 4 - Infrasiructura Devalopment 2047 506 Q| T ET9 00% 00% . s
Vol S Econoae Developmant 1 19 - - {19 0.0%. 0.0%) -
EaamnlsB Vit -t -1 o, 0g
Exznble} Visie? ! = s - 1 0.0%, 00 . N
Examplo8 Vo H L -1 0.0%! Do) - L,
EeaTRR 9 VoI s i - - D.D!i{ o] -
Examgll 10 - Volet0 S L < 00%)| 0.0% = = 5
“xample 11 Voot 1 - 0.0% 0.0% - -
Erpungie 12 Vol12 - - - 0% o -
Examgle 13 - vok13 C - o0% 0% g - - S
Exanpie 14 Vototd =i - . = - 0 0.0% - -
B vt T WY B B S S
Tatal Expendiure by Vot 87087 | 2000 ®HT S - ELH - oon! [rd - - - -
Surpha{DeRci] for b yasr 107 [y 840 ' - e 0 [T = = - -




NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (REVENUE BY SOURCE AND EXPENDITURE BY TYPE)

APPENDIX D - Unaudited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Regongilistion of Table A4 Budgeted Financia! Perlormancs fravanue and wxpenditure)

Deasription e B 201972020 . B . w8018 =
Onigna | Bueiget l Pl . fotoat TUhwsborioed [ alteses sl ‘Asbrl Experdiurs | Balicas 6 | Flaninind
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R thotmend {Uo MFWA | gt oFl | alOgia | epesdiere  termef [
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. NFRA
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Froperty reice LE T - 10:15;‘ 2229 e 0.0% - -
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Barvica ohargos - watw ke 244 = 240 3 ] 6%, = =

Sarvios shargey - sankiation earise s - [ ] - ] “”‘i -
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Inkerost sormed - miemad invesimants 2181 i 2151z - m an = - -
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Diviclsrds rocsived o g o = - oo%) o =

Fines, penaftios and sy LD - [ 3 - m 00%: o =
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Agancy serises o ‘ o =1 5 = = 0% =

Tranafors and suiwihea E T i) B A "m ’ D%

Othar rvere 208, . 2588 138 L n.nu; -

Ganaon dgoml o PPE ot 2 = e c - = - -
Hotal Ravaruse = afore aned Bidz o0} nea, 'EE - ! pmy [T - - -
B erndiiam By Typn ' - .

Employoe oletad eony 216! &) BnEE N4 -] coml o0%, - =

Remunenation of cowxlions 2% . FE- T 2 10y - .

Dot Empalimant E17) EL - TT ] S - now’ - -
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Piaocs chargas 108 | LT - o] oo - -

BuK purchases 19505 ; - LT SR YT -1 oma, 00M, -

Othar materiaia 170 m 200 - - [T oo’ - -
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Ofher sperdin 0= | v pm T2, oo &
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Coniributions mogtsed - capkal -1 - a B . - - 0.0% -

Cantribated eroots i - - - - 1 o - - -
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APPENDIX D - Unauditad
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNIGIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
CAPITAL EXPENIMTURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

Reconclfafion of Table A5 Budgatod Capite! Expenditure by vote, standard clzsalfication and foding

Vo Dewripion T19I2020 20162018
“Originai . ToiBetgee  Foal ctonl | Gnewthorined | Yariarcs " il ] “Retuai | Raportsd  Expandite | Briweris T Rastaie
Budet Affavimenks  edjmimenh  Quioame Out % Duleotsa ge % vited  wrtbaclesd In {B Ancited
P Glo MR budget offial | ofGigl | epemdiss  mmaot fL—
L. i Budgst | Budgst i%&d
| :
1 z 3 t 1 s T T B L] l I
Voiu 1 Mricpel Meneger E 5 - [ %) - &
Voo 2 Framoe = -1 - - 23 " - -
Vota$. Gorporeia Senieas S -t o - " ™ - =
Vole4 - infvastruchrs Leveomen! = - - - " % - N
Yole 5 Eccnomc Desebpmant -1 - % 0% e .
Eormgl & Vot -L S o5 ™ . =
vl 7 veo? s - % 0% .
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Eewioie 12 Volet2 - - ol o -
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

CASH FLOWS
Reconcliistion of Table A7 Budgeted Cash Flows _
Bascription e o 20192020 20162018
Ofginal . Budget Finl "7 Acwal | Variance " Achm) . Actul  |Restated Audited
Budpet : m | adj::tdl::m Outcome }m??;“imfox nl:I %[ Outcome
R thousand i ‘ Budget - Bucge
] ’ 7 3 ) 3 ; 7 &
(CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Raceipts , !

Prapartyrates, peanaties and colection charges 75% | : e eewr| e 00%, 0.0% S

Servie charges 1442 | = 14242 10558 (3686 0.0%; 0.0% -

Other revenus 2531 - 2501 . 3213 g2 0.0% 0.0% -

Gavarnment - operaing 28980 - 2880, 15487 (13489) 0.0% 0.0% =

Govenment - capital 22085 22085 1 B0 |  (14047) 0%, 0.0% -

Interest 2287 2287 2280 ®, 0.0%' 0.0%

Dividends = — _— oox' 0.0% =

Suppliers and employses 57 356). {2000) (ssasmf (632 3028 0.0% 2.0% 2

Finanes charges {1 067y’ = {1067 113 (659 0.0%; 0.0%, -

. Transfers and Granks R oy @y "] 218 oo 0% -
NET CABH FRONHUSED) OPERATIG ACTIVITIER T @M W moe @mwn o e -
CASH FLOWS FROS IIVESTING ACTIVITIES !

Recelpts

Procseds on dlsposal of PPE - - - 5 5 0.0%: 00% .

Decrease: {Incroase) in non-current deblars 8l i) - 0% 00% -

Decreasz (increase) olher non-cument recslvables - - - | 0.0%, 00% -

Deoraase {increase) In pon-cument nvesiments y 9 = 0’ 0.0% 0.0% -
Payments i :
| Coptelawes ey o] wMs  emm| nas o' ome -
NET CABH FROMUSED) IWESTING ACTIVITES @y Towi (ray gwe maw ooxl o] -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTMITIES
Receipts

Shar ferm loans : - = - - 0.0%; 0.0% .

Borrowing kg knmiefinancing - - 3 5 00%: 0.0% -

Increase {decreass) ln congumer deposils @ 19 1316) 2 318 0.0% 0.0% -
Payments ;

Pepeymontof orowig RN | I T S TN
NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES @ on oo 7 3;3 E | 00 aow) -
NET INCREASE/ {DECREASE) IN CASH HELD l ) 45 Q24am ur ml (15288 il -

Cashicash equivalens at oo yeas bogih: wem|  uels| pwe o] wim ‘ d

Caehicash equivaients at the year end: 23724 7! 23805 | 24845 , . 00w 0.0%
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
KAREEBERQ LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TQ SECTION 35{2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

INOT THREE GUBYATIONS
Rajioy -mops
{oute f thnier Compittios Supoller Amoynt Reeson
2019-10-30 Calteau & Pariners 2086691 Exceptional
20118-12-18 Calteau & Partners 19 596.04 Exceptional
2018-12-11 Calteau & Parinars 6370.17 Excaptional
2020-05-29 Calteau & Pariners 17 229.47 Exceprtional
2020-06-08 Modia24 15 45650 Exceptional
80 519.00
MO0 - A0, St
fate of tender coniftse Supplier Amount Resson
2019-07-30 Caltesu & Partners 85504.58 Excaptional
2019-08-29 Cattesu & Partners 854 35427 Exceptonal
Jni 283 Miila end Partners 290 B32.86 Exceptional
1210 70L.71
[NOT CHEAPEST QUOTATION
nj‘l = Ri 0
Do of seidar cormmitee Supptior Aount Reasm
2018-08-02 Karao Vialsbosrs 269100 Exceptional
2019-D8-16 Karoo Vielsboere 5 48550 Exceptional
817650
FEMERGENCY
R2,001 - R30,800
2020-01-30 Laon Swanapos! 3 728,65 Emergency
2020-03-31 Snaar Enterprises 29 200.00 Emergancy
2020-08-08 Stawart and Lioyts 19 638.77 Emargancy
52 567.42
R30,001 - R200,000
1Date of toncior commitite Supplier Amount Reason
2020-04-13 Snaar Entorprizes 59 694,00 Emargency
2020-05-30 Bejula GCM Trading (PY) Ltd 90 000,00 Bxcepticnal
149 594.00




APPENDIX E - Unaucited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TO SECTION 38{2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

AVAILABLITY

R2,001 - R30,000
Date of tornder committss Supplier Amoynt

2020-11-15 Sshate Municipal Solulions 13805.72
2018-07-10 Koppers CAW 223600
20180714 GF Ne! 9643.10
2015-07-16 Jacobs Bross 6502.00
201907-17 Kamco Vielshoere 235749
20180719 Gerfriam Trading (Ply) Li¢ 351000
20180729 Cape Garden Vegdendal 5460.16
20190816 XYX Coneluotion ai11.50
2019-08-18 PDK De Aar 4785,00
2010-08-12 G858 Hendel 207740
2018-08-17 XYX Construction 299375
2018-09-20 Miste Samyp Company (Ply) Lid 3 5p0.00
2018-08-20 Jacohs Brows 889044
20181007 €S8 Hancel 4723.74
20191057 CSB Handel 5 524,27
2019-10-14 X¥YX Consinustion 354200
2019-10-23 C5B Handsi 2963.57
2018-10-23 De Aar Bande on Gas 5540.00
2019-10-29 CP Nal 1422111
20181104 Keroo Vielsbosre 2005.68
2016-11-14 XYY, Conxtruction 3865.05
2019-11-18 CP Nal 553928
201911189 CP Nel 1281686
20781217 X¥X Canstruction £550.00
2018-12-17 XYX Construction 5080.00
2020-01-07 Honeyweil 4 208,58
2020-01-17 Leon Swanepoal 1318245
2020-01-20 Van Nielerk Coetran 3 B26,27
2020-01-20 Motus KGmberiey 271640
2020-01-2% C5B Hande! 27364
2020-01-27 BKE Beperk 8724.22
2020-04.23 Baoland Fire 905711
2620-02-24 BKB Beperic 843000
2020-02-77 XYX Conxtruclion 3830.00
2020-03-03 Katoo Vieishoere 209555
202D-03-05 Lizemare's Catering 6 650,00
2020-03-13 Karoo Vieisboare 2p18.7e
2020-03-20 CSB Handel 4 562.26
2020-04-09 Camarvon Boukentrakiours 300054
2020-05-07 Leon Swanepoal 622725
2020-08-27 John Klemp Angeling snd Hunting 2150.00
2020-06-10 Spar 218580
2020-06-11 Wildman Huniing & Quidcor 4753.00
2020-08-25 Spar 3 499,10

230 570.95




APPENDIX E - Unaudfed

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

DEVIATIONS ACCORDING TO SECTION 36(2) - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30,091 - R200.000
Wholehearted Music cc B4 800,00 Sole provider
Profound 125 550.00 Enceptichal
194 380.00
_[SERVICE PROVIDER
fDats of tender comnitine Buppler Amount Resson
Afrihost 23004.00 Sole provider
CSB Handel 15 330.00 Exreptional
20190701 Fantique Trade 1215 ¢c 555865 Sole provider
20190711 Dr AJ Vorster 5 040,00 Sole provider
20190728 BAGE VIP 494550 Sole provider
2019-07-0 SAGE VIR 2102.10 Sole provider
2019-08-23 Bester's At 485530 Sola providar
2019-10-24 Kanica Mnolia 3312.00 Sole provider
2018-10-28 Arbeklswetsemnaar 216200 Sale provider
2018-10-30 UGCLG Corferpnee 12 826.00 Sole provider
20181031 GB Kempen en Da Wel Nel 1349793 Excaptienal
2019-19-05 SAGE sa18.78 Sole provider
2019-11-14 Super Armature Winding Afrios 8 765.30 Exceptional
2020-11-28 Arch Actuarial Consuting 5750.00 Scle provider
2020-01-05 SAFWATER B471.80 Sale provider
2020-01-08 BAGE VIP 4 588.50 Sole provider
2020-01-15 GB Kempon en Dé Wet Nal 8500.00 Exceptional
20200124 BAGE VIP 4071.00 Sole provider
2020-03-25 Bosters Avto 8 652,20 Sola provider
2020-04-14 SAGE 327750 Sole provider
2020-04-28 Mubesko Afrika 23 184.00 Sole provider
167 B25.57
R3,004 - R208,600
Dt of tirider committee Supnter Amount Reason
Fantiqua Trade 88 807.62 Sale providar
18-08-2019 GB Kempsn en De Wal Nel 5B 508.65 Exceptional
02-07-2019 Canleg 154 074,38 Sole pravider
30-10-2019 Sebala Municipal Solutions 78 BER.26 Sole provider
18-12-2019 Ignlte 60 145.00 Exeeptional
07-02-2020 SABE VIF 35 085.40 Sole provider
23-04-2020 Ignite 110 400.00 Sola provider
SBO 889,31
['IEI'&_ DEVIATIONS 2 684 304.56




